CASTROVILLE PO. BOX 1065
COMMUNITY OFFICE: 11499 GEIL STREET

CASTROVILLE, CA 95012

SERVICES DISTRICT FAX (831) 633-3103

24-HOUR TELEPHONE: (831) 633-2560

President -~ James R. Cochran General Manager — Eric Tynan
Vice President - Glenn Oania Board Secretary -~ Lidia Santos
Director ~ Cosme Padilla

Director - Ron Stefani Waebsite: CastrovilleCSD.org

Director — Adriana Melgoza

AGENDA
REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
TUESDAY, JANUARY 18, 2022 - 4:30 P.M. (Virtual Meeting)
DISTRICT BOARD ROOM — 11499 GEIL STREET
*Fac_ti covering _rgquired for e_ntering District offi_ce*

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if special assistance is needed to participate in
the Board meeting, please contact Lidia Santos, Board Secretary during regular business hours at (831)
633-2560. Notification received 48 hours before the meeting will enable the District to make reasonable
accommodations.

On March 12, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-25-20, which enhances State and Local
Governments’ ability to respond to COVID-19 Pandemic based on Guidance for Gatherings issued by the
California Department of Public Health. The Executive Order specifically allows local legislative bodies to hold
meetings via teleconference and to make meetings accessible electronically, in order to protect public health. In
light of this, the board meetings of the Castroville CSD Board will be held via GoToMeeting conference. There
will be NO physical location of the meeting. The public is strongly encouraged to use the GoToMeeting app for
best reception. Due to the current circumstances, there may be limited opportunity to provide verbal comments
during the meeting. Persons who wish to address the Board for public comment or on an item on the agenda are
encouraged to submit comments in writing to Castroville CSD at lidia@castrovillecsd.org by 5:00 p.m. on
Monday, January 17, 2022; such comments will be distributed to the Castroville CSD Board before the meeting.
Members of the public participating by GoToMeeting are instructed to be on mute during the proceedings and to
speak only when public comment is allowed, after requesting and receiving recognition from the Chair. Prior to
the meeting, participants shouid download the GoToMeeting app at;
hitps://global.gotomeeting.com/install/617226829 If you're joining through your smart phone download
the GoToMeeting app from your app store. Please join the Castroville CSD Board meeting from your computer,

tablet or smartphone. https:/iwww.gotomeeting.com/join/617226829. You can also dial in using your
phone. United States: +1 (646) 749-3122. Access Code: 617-226-829.

CALL MEETING TO ORDER
ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ADDITIONS OR CORRECTIONS TO THE AGENDA




AGENDA, Page 2
January 18, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

PUBLIC COMMENTS - (Limited to three minutes per speaker within the jurisdiction of items not on the
agenda. Public will have the opportunity to ask questions or make statements as the Board addresses each
agenda item.)

CONSENT CALENDAR:

1.

Approve the Draft Minutes of Regular Board Meeting of December 21, 2021 — motion item

CORRESPONDENCE:

1.

Letter and “President’s Special Recognition Award” certificate from ACWA JPIA to
Castroville CSD recognizing the District for having a loss ratio of 20% or less in the Property
Program for the period 04/01/2017- 06/30/2020.

Letter from Public Water Now to LAFCO of Monterey County regarding the Salinas Basin
Water Alliance letter of October 33 brings up water supply issues that have nothing to do
with activating the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District latent powers or the
buyout of Cal Am. The decision at hand is the ownership of the Peninsula’s water system,

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1.

2.

Monterey Herald — LAFCO finalizes denial of Monterey Peninsula Water Management
District's Cal Am takeover

J. Eric Tynan, General Manager “Certificate of Completion” for the following courses: Water
industry Maintenance on Pumps, Motors, and Circuits, Coronavirus 105-Cleaning and
Disinfecting your Workplace, Water Industry Corrosion Control, and Anti-Harassment
Training for Supervisors and Managers-California (SB1343/AB1825)

PRESENTATION:

1.

None

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

4,
5.

Resolution No. 22-01, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings Pursuant
to AB 361— motion item

District Office Closed to Public as of 1-7-2022 due to increased COVID-19 cases in
Monterey County — Eric Tynan, General Manager

Consider Approving MNS Engineers Fee Proposal to provide funding application services
with State Water Resources Control Board-Small Community Funding Program (SCFP) for
the Washington Street Sewer Bypass, not to exceed $21,688 — motion item

Discussion of a conceptual plan, Cypress Alley Sewer Realignment Project ~ Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Discussion of Asset & Item Repairs report — Eric Tynan, General Manager

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

1.

2.

Update on status of grants/projects for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3 (Professional
Engineering Services for Moss Landing Wastewater System Rehabilitation Project),
Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 (Washington Sewer Trunk line Bypass), Castroville-Water Zone 1(
Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank Project, Well No. 6) for system
upgrades and improvements and Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 - Eric Tynan,
General Manager

Update on Well levels - Eric Tynan, General Manager



AGENDA, Page 3
January 18, 2022
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3. Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well No. 6 — Eric Tynan, General Manager
4. Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair — Eric Tynan, General Manager

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of

Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.

1. Update on Monterey One Water board meeting — Ron Stefani, Director and Eric Tynan,
General Manager

2. Update on the Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency — Ron Stefani,
Director

3. Update on other meetings/educational classes attended by Castroville CSD Directors.

GENERAL OPERATIONS:

1. General Manager’'s Report — Compliance Update, Current Projects Update, Seminars
Update, Staff Update, Suggestive Projects Discussions
2. Operation’s Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
c) Sewer & Storm Drain - Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor
Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service
Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer/Billing Reports — A/R Update, Water Sales, Water Usage

4. Financial Reports — Treasures Report-L.A.|.F., Quarterly Financial Statements**Internal
Report*™ and Administration Update

CHECK REGISTER - Receive and file the Check Register for the month of December 2021 -
motion item

ITEMS FOR NEXT MONTHS AGENDA: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 at 4:30 p.m.
CLOSE:

Adjournment to the next regular scheduled Board Meeting — motion item

All public records relating to an agenda item on this agenda are available for public inspection at the time the
record is distributed to all, or a majority of all, members of the Board. Such records shall be available at the
District office located at 11499 Geil Street, Castroville, California.

Certification of Posting
| certify that on January 14, 2022, | posted a copy of the foregoing agenda near the regular
meeting place of the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services District, said time being
at least 72 hours in advance of the meeting of the Board of Directors (Government Code Section
54954.2).

Executed at Castroville, California, on January 14, 2022,

Lidia Santos, Board Secretary



1.

THE OFFICIAL MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING OF
CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
December 21, 2021

President James Cochran called the meeting to order at 4:31 p.m.

ROLL CALL:

Directors Present (Meeting was held in person): President James Cochran, Director Cosme Padilla,
Director Adriana Melgoza and Director Ron Stefani

Absent: Vice President Glenn Oania

General Manager: Eric Tynan

Secretary to the Board: Lidia Santos

Staff Present:

Guest: Grant Leonard and Jeremey Vanderkraats

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The pledge of allegiance was led by President James Cochran

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Grant Leonard who serves as the Board President for the North County Recreation and Park District
(NCRPD) stated that the snow day event hosted by NCRPD was a great success as the children loved

it. They are hoping to still put on their annual crab feed, pending Monterey County Health Department’s
recommendations on Covid-19 guidelines.

CONSENT CALENDAR

A motion was made by Ron Stefani and seconded by Adriana Melgoza to approve the minutes of the

November 16, 2021 Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting. The motion carried by the following roll call
votes:

AYES: 4 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 1 Directors: Oania
Consent Calendar accepted as presented

CORRESPONDENCE:

1. Via E-mail from Farm Bureau Monterey to Monterey County Board of Supervisor regarding support for
desalination facilities-private ownership.

2. Via E-mail from Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD to General Manager Eric Tynan to participate as a planning
committee member as Pajaro Sunny Mesa CSD will be preparing their first Hazard Mitigation Plan.

Correspondence Calendar accepled as presented

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS:

1. ACWA - Lates projections for drought-plagued Colorado River more troubling

2. SGMA News — State’s groundwater “cop” weighs in on plans to stop over pumping and finds them
lax

3. Monterey Herald — LAFCO board torpedoes Monterey Peninsula district’'s buyout of Cal Am

Informational items accepted as presented



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2

PRESENTATIONS:

1. Neone

General Manager Eric Tynan requested if the Board can skip down to item 7, new business as Mr.
Vanderkraats is pressed for time. Vice President Glenn Oania arrives at 4.42 p.m.

NEW BUSINESS:

1.

Resolution No. 21-05, A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the Castroville CSD to Authorize the
Grant Application, Acceptance, and Execution for Emergency Deep Aquifer Well No. 6 and Storage
Tank - General Manager Eric Tynan informed the Board that the grant application requires this
resolution to be approved by the Castroville CSD Board of Directors to authorize the grant
application, acceptance, and execution for Emergency Deep Aquifer Well No. 6 and Storage Tank.
Resolution No. 21-05 can be viewed on pages 18-19 of this board packet. A motion is made by
Glenn Oania and seconded by Cosme Padilla to approve Resolution No. 21-05. The motion carried
by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

2. Comply with The Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA) regarding On Call/Stand By compensation per

Employee Handbook - Eric Tynan, General Manager reported to the Board that the on call
employee is compensated 4 hours each weekend at regular rate as he considered the employee
was “waiting to be engaged”. If called out the employee would get paid overtime for the time worked
with no less than a minimum of 2 hours overtime. After some discrepancy regarding On Call/Stand
By compensation, he contacted TPO “The HR Experts” to review the Employee Handbook. Upon
review from TPO, the way in which the policy is stated and the fact that CCSD compensates the
time, the on call employees are essentially “engaged to wait” not “waiting to be engaged”, and this
time is considered time worked (“employ”) for purposes of overtime. However, the time on call is not
automatically eligible for overtime unless the paid on call time put the employee over the 40-hour
threshoid for the work week, under FLSA, there is no “double time” pay requirement. Per the
employee handbook, paid holiday, vacation and compensatory time off hours shall be considered as
hours worked for the purpose of determining overtime. This does not apply to sick leave. This was
not willfully done by CCSD, therefore TPO recommended to pay the three employees any hours that
they were paid for on call which put them over the 40 hour threshold during the defined work week,
retro 2 years. This amounted to $6,000 in compensation for the three employees.

3. TPO HR Consultants to review and update Castroville CSD Employees Handbook ~ Eric Tynan,

General Manager let the Board know that he has asked TPO HR Consultants to submit a proposal to
review and update the Employee Handbook. He will have the Board review and approve the new
and updated draft copy of the Employee Handbook once it is finalized. Director Adriana Melgoza
stated that the Employee Handbook should be reviewed and updated every two years as laws are
constantly changing.

Discuss entity responsible for maintenance of the Washington ditch and flooding — General Manager
Eric Tynan reported to the Board that Monterey County Public Works claimed that the Castroville
CSD was responsible for maintenance of the Washington ditch and fleoding. However, LAFCO
documentation that reflects the proposed annexation to the District states, “The California Coastal
Commission was concerned about including areas within the Coastal Farmland Protection area in
district boundaries and within a proposed Sphere of Influence. In response to their concerns, the
applicant revised the proposal to eliminate the sphere exclusion are and delete areas within the
coastal zone form the proposed Sphere of Influence.” Documentation supporting these facts can be



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3

viewed on pages 20-25 of the board packet. In summary, the Castroville CSD is not responsible for
the maintenance of the Washington ditch and flooding. Monterey County Public Works is the entity
responsible for the maintenance of the Washington ditch and flooding and has taking ownership of it.

5. Approve Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2021-1 as retention periods for the listed records
on certificate have expired — Office Manager/Secretary to the Board Lidia Santos informed the
Board the retention period for the listed records (Invoices for account receivable, accounts
payables, financial statement, and billing registers) has expired, which can be viewed on page 26 of
this board packet. A motion is made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania to approve
Castroville CSD Destruction Certificate #2021-1 as retention periods for the listed records on
certificate expired. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

6. Consider appointing a Castroville CSD Board of Director to oversee the outreach for the Castroville
Overhead Sign at Highway 183 - Director Cosme Padilla thought it would be a great idea to appoint
a director or directors to oversee the outreach for this project. Director Adriana Melgoza has already
done a great job reaching out to the community to submit their vote on three renderings to choose
from via the local Farmers Market and Facebook and Director Cosme Padilla has visited Sign’s by
Van to view the renderings for the sign. After some discussion, a motion is made by Ron Stefani and
seconded by Glenn Oania to appoint Directors Adriana Melgoza and Cosme Padilla to oversee the
outreach for the Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183. The motion carried by the following roll
call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Padilla Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

7. Discussion on whether to consider $50k funding request from Sign’s by Van in advance of acquiring
Cal Trans funding for the Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway183 project — General Manager Eric
Tynan let the Board know that Sign's by Van is asking for the Board to consider $50k funding in
advance of acquiring Cal Trans funding for the Castroville Overhead Sign at Highway 183 project.
Corby Kilmer, District 5 Landscape Architect with California Department of Transportation was
present via telephone for this agenda item and hung up once done with this discussion. Jeremey
with Sign’s by Van displayed a copy of the three renderings to the Board and provided his ideas for
consideration. He was requesting a $50k advance as the cost of materials may go up. Director
Adriana Melgoza via Facebook created a survey for the community to vote on the different
renderings and also additional comments were submitted regarding the sign and other community
concerns. Also, per Director Melgoza's recommendations, a survey was also done at the Farmers
Market with the assistance of the North County Recreation and Park District (NCRPD) staff. The
NCRPD staff posted the three renderings (#1 light color, #2 brown/bronze and #3 black on a 11x17
paper and designated a number to each rendering. A total of 102 farmers market and senior center
attendees voted. Rendering #3 black had the most votes. Ms. Kilmer with Cal Trans was pleased
with the community outreach made by Director Melgoza and asked her to forward her the results of
both surveys. It appears this survey had to do with color only and outreach will have to be made out
to the community again to vote on the design. In addition, it is too early to advance Signs by Van
$50k as the scope of work still needs to be finalized as does a cooperative agreement between Cal
Trans and Castroville CSD, which will probably not be ready until February 2022. Jeremey with
Signs by Van will work with Ms. Kilmer to finalize the scope of work by January 1, 2022 so Director
Adriana Melgoza can take it back to the community for a vote on the design. The Board returned to
the order of new business.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4

UNFINISHED BUSINESS:

Update on status of grants for Moss Landing-Sewer Zone 3, Castroville-Sewer Zone 1 and Castroville-
Water Zone 1 for system upgrades and improvements — General Manager Eric Tynan reported to the
Board that a summary of the action plans/description as of the December 6, 2021 meeting can be viewed
as follows: Moss Landing Sewer (pages 27-29), Washington Bypass (pages 30-32), Emergency Deep
Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank (pages 33-36), and Overhead Sign at Highway 183 (pages 37-40).
The action plan was put together by Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc. and provides him with a timeline on the
status of where the grants are. Current grants awarded are the Clean Water Small Communities Planning
Grant {$500,000) with State Waterboards for administration, preliminary engineering report, plans and
specs for sewer in Moss Landing, project assigned to MNS Engineers. The IRWM Implementation Grant
($385,000) is with DWR for the Deep Well (Well #6) and the use will be specified in the DWR/MCRWA
agreement. The DAC Involvement Programs amount $61,807 with DWR is for the design of the
Washington Sewer Bypass for Castroville sewer is also assigned to MNS Engineers and they are
working on the 60% design phase. Current funding efforts: Moss Landing sewer system improvements,

Castroville emergency well replacement, Castroville water supply improvements and Castroville
wastewater improvements.

Update on well levels — General Manager Eric Tynan had the Board review page 41 of the board packet
for the graph of the Castroville Well Levels 2015-2021. He informed the Board that the well levels for
Well #2, and Well #4 continue to rise and are used for production. Well #3 is not being used for production
and water levels are just being monitored. However, Well #5 does not seem to be recharging like the
other wells and instead seems to be trending down, which is not good. Despite all the rain, all well levels

are still significantly below sea level and have been for a few years. The desal project would have been
great for Castroville.

Update on lot line adjustment for acquisition of Well #6 land — General Manager Eric Tynan informed the
Board that a map of the lot line adjustment can be viewed on page 42 of this board packet. Ausonio
Andrew E ETA AL has finished trenching and putting up the retaining wall per the land purchase
agreement. The lot line adjustment would accommodate necessary water infrastructure improvements
(Well #6) for the Castroville CSD. The fence will be put in by Castroville CSD and a vendor has been
contracted to install the fence and gate. The lot-line adjustment has been approved by the County and
the District is still waiting to get the title documents and to pay the $35,000 owed for the land purchased.

He will follow-up to see when the purchase of this land will be expected to be finalized so the District can
move forward with the well project.

Update on Monterey One Water lateral repair — General Manager Eric Tynan notified the Board that
Monterey One Water is doing a great job with the Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for CCSD. This
project is part of an enforcement action by the Central Coast Water Board. A summary of the project
timeline can be viewed on page 43 of this board packet. The budget for this project is $790,000.
Castroville CSD staff is assisting them with any questions they may have to help facilitate this project.

Update on Monterey County Public Works Castroville street improvements — General Manager Eric
Tynan let the Board know that the Castroville Street Improvements project has been delayed due to the
Monterey One Water Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project. However, he is collaborating with Monterey
County Public Works to get the streets that need to be repaired. A map of which street will be repaired
can be viewed on page 44 of this board packet.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS COMMUNICATION: When needed, this time is reserved for the Board of
Directors to communicate activity, educational classes, and/or Committee reports.



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5

1. Update on Monterey One Water (M1W) board meeting — Director Ron Stefani reported to the Board
that at this meeting they were discussing with Waste Management to build a micro grid so the two
entities could have their own power, if power is lost. This would help MIW avoid any spills in the future,
Pure Water Monterey is still rolling on and Monterey One Water has not stopped putting water in the
ground and it has been business as usual. However, Cal Am was put on notice that the water is not
staying in the ground for six months, like it was suppose to be. The Pure Water Expansion project
needs to be approved by DWR and that approval does not come until water is being pumped. The
Pure Water Expansion project is currently spending Cal Am’s $2,000,000 and once it is being built,
Monterey One Water will be responsible for the cost. Also, the Water Purchase Agreement needs to go
before the CPUC to be approved, which could be a big battle.

2. Update on Salinas Valley Basin Groundwater Sustainability Agency (SVBGSA) meeting — Director Ron
Stefani informed Castroville CSD Board that they reviewed 4 of the 5 GSPs that need to be approved.
The only one outstanding is Monterey's and it will be approved at January’s meeting. All the GSPs will
be approved and sent off to the State. Also, he and General Manager Eric Tynan, along with Grant
Leonard are on the 180'-400 Aquifer Advisory Committee to implement the plan and stop seawater
intrusion. He expects this committee to have a lot of discussion on water charges, water inspection
charges and who needs water.

3. Update on meetings or educational classes attended by the Directors — Director Cosme Padilla
announced that he was appointed by Supervisor Philips to be on the redistricting committee to
represent District 2. The committee had submitted its final recommendations to the Board of
Supervisors and at last count there were 10 different maps to consider. The Board of Supervisors
selected map N, which changes quite a bit and affects around 25,000 people. He was not happy with
the map selected by the Board of Supervisor, but unfortunately District 1 and 3 had the votes.

GENERAL OPERATIONS

1. General Manager’s Report — Compliance update, current projects update, meetings/seminars
update, staff update, suggestive projects discussions
2.  Operation's Report
a) Water — Pumpage & Usage Update, Water Testing Update, Current Installation
b) Water -Status Update, Current Contractor Work Update, Maintenance/Repair Update,
Customer Service Update, Safety Issue
c¢) Sewer & Storm Drain — Jetting, Current Installation Status Update, Current Contractor Work
Update, Maintenance/Repair Update, Customer Service Update, Safety Issues
3. Customer /Billing Reports — Water Sales, Water Usage, A/R Update, Customer Service Update
4. Financial Reports — Treasures L.A.|.F. Report, Internal Report, Administration Update

General Operations Reports were accepted as presented

CHECK LIST — November 2021. A motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn
Oania to pay all bills presented. The motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza, Oania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:
ABSENT/NOT

PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

There being no further business, a motion was made by Adriana Melgoza and seconded by Glenn Oania
to adjourn to the next scheduled Board meeting; the motion carried by the following roll call votes:

AYES: 5 Directors: Stefani, Padilla, Melgoza, QOania and Cochran
NOES: 0 Directors:



Minutes of the Castroville Community Services District
December 21, 2021 Regular Board Meeting
Page 6

ABSENT/NOT
PARTICIPATING: 0 Directors:

The meeting adjourned at 6:07 p.m. until the next scheduled meeting

hespectfully submitted by, Approved by,

Lidia Santos James Cochran
Secretary to the Board President



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P. O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA 95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

President
E.G. "Jerry” Gladbach

Vice President
Tom Cuquet

Chief Executive Officer
Walter "Andy" Sells

Executive Committee
Fred Bockmiller

Tom Cuquet

David Drake

E.G. "Jerry" Gladbach
Brent Hastey

Melody A. McDonald
Randall Reed

J. Bruce Rupp
Pamela Tobin

Core Values
* People
= Service

* Integrity
* innovation

November 03, 2021

Castroville Community Services District (C027)
P.O. Box 1065
Castroville, CA 95012-1065

General Manager:

Each year at Fall Conference, the JPIA recognizes members that
have a Loss Ratio of 20% or less in either of the Liability,
Property, or Workers' Compensation programs (loss ratio = total
losses / total premiums).

The members with this distinction receive the “President’s
Special Recognition Award” certificate for each Program that
they qualify in.

The JPIA is extremely pleased to present Castroville Community
Services District (C027) with this special recognition and
commends the District on the hard work in reducing claims.

Congratulations to you, your staff, Board, and District. Keep up
the good work!

The JPIA wishes you the best in 2022.

Sincerely,

MW

E.G. "Jerry” Gladbach
President

Enclosure: President’s Special Recognition Award(s)



W SN OHLN 9L SACD { ]

JuapIsal Yoeqpeln (AL3f, "D H

%§§ 7

“BUIPESEJ UT SURIIPY , STOIDIIL(T JO preog 1 1e paunouue

020Z/0£/90 - LI0Z/T0/#0 porrad oy Jof wersor  Aradoxg sy ur
4, SWIUIAI,L 11S0da(Y,, 01 ,, SIATISIY IS pUE SWIE[) PIE ], JO ONEI MO] ¥ SUIAIIOE JOf

JOLIISI(T SIIIATIS AQTunuyuIo”) I[IAOIISE”)

01 UonILG023Yy rer>ads saars Aqazary

VIdl vaIV

U3 JO JUIPISIIT YT,

3000070100070 0] 010 G

1000000

PIEAY TORIUGO0IIY Jerd3ds S, 1U09pIsorf




PUBLIC
WATER

NOW

November 10, 2021

LAFCO of Monterey County
c/o Clerk to the Commission
132 W. Gabilan Street, Ste. 102
Salinas Ca 93901

Chair Lopez and Commission Members:

The Salinas Basin Water Alliance letter of October 22 brings up water supply issues that have nothing to
do with activating the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District's (MPWMD} latent powers or
the buyout of Cal Am. The decision at hand is the ownership of the Peninsula's water system.

But because these water supply issues have been raised publicly, we’d like to take this opportunity to
respond for the record.

First, it should be understood that Cal Am has agreed to Pure Water Monterey and its expansion as part
of its water supply portfolio. So whether Cal Am or MPWMD owns the Peninsula's system would not
affect the Pure Water Monterey project or its source water.

Everyone wants to see a solution to the overdrafting of the Salinas Valley Basin. But a few thousand
acre-feet of recycled water will not solve the Valley's problems, nor would 700 acre-feet from Cal Am's
oversized, overpriced, environmentally damaging desal plant.

Why the hostility toward the Peninsula or MPWMD?

The Salinas Basin Water Alliance letter leaves out a critical fact. They may not be aware that about 40%
of the water that goes to the Salinas Valley through the Castroville Seawater Intrusion Project {CSIP)
comes from Peninsula waste-water. The Peninsula contributes about 4,000 acre-feet each year to CSIP -
totaling over 90,000 acre-feet to CSIP over the past twenty-three years. To argue that the Peninsula is
wrongly taking Salinas Valley water is ignoring the facts. We would hope that our contribution to CSIP
would be recognized and appreciated.

>From the Peninsula's perspective, one could argue that Peninsula waste-water should not be leaving
the Peninsula to contribute to CSIP in order to solve Salinas Valley's water supply problems, particularly
when the Peninsula needs its waste-water to solve its own water supply problem.



LAFCO finalizes denial of Monterey
Peninsula Water Management District’s
Cal Am takeover

The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District’s bid to acquire Cal Am's main
water system was rejected by an inter-governmental body. (Monterey Herald archive)
By TOM WRIGHT | twright@montereyherald.com | Monterey Herald

PUBLISHED: January 5, 2022 at 2:32 p.m. | UPDATED: January 5, 2022 at 2:32
p.m.

The Monterey County Local Agency Formation Commission voted 5-2 Wednesday
to finalize its denial of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District's
planned takeover of California American Water.

The 5-2 LAFCO vote followed its initial vote Dec. 6 to dismiss the water district's
application for the buyout, an acquisition mandated by a 2018 ballot measure.

General Manager Dave Stoldt of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management
District said he wasn't surprised by the vote.

“We didn't expect any difference but | think it was very important to enter what we
had to say into the record,” he told The Herald Wednesday afternoon. ‘| think there
were some real substantive points made by Mayor (lan) Oglesby and a couple of
other speakers about the paucity of evidence supplied to support these findings. So
1 think it's a very thin foundation to build a resolution on.”

After about 30 minutes of public comment and presentations from the water district
and Cal Am, Commissioner Chris Lopez said his position was unchanged from the
previous meeting.

‘| heard a lot of opinions about votes and percentages and numbers but the time
and the effort was not spent in solving the issue for those satellite communities,”
said Lopez, a member of the Monterey County Board of Supervisors

The water district would not be acquiring all of Cal Am's assets, only its main
system, which would leave small satellite systems that Cal Am would continue to
operate including one feeding Chualar.

Cal Am says its charges are based on a system-wide economy of scale —
providing a greater volume of water with the same fixed assets. If it loses those
assets, Cal Am said it would have to raise rates on customers of the smaller water
systems, including Chualar. Lopez cited the impact it would have on the community



of Chualar, which is in his supervisorial district, in explaining his denial of the
Monterey Peninsula Water Management District’s buyout bid.

Typically, LAFCO is charged with encouraging the orderly formation of local
governmental agencies, preserving land resources, discouraging urban sprawl and
encouraging the efficient delivery of local government services. Much of its work
concerns cities annexing unincorporated areas into their boundaries.

LAFCO was brought into the public buyout process because the water district
would need to annex about 139 acres — 58 parcels — into its district boundaries
that are currently served by Cal Am. LAFCO was also tasked with determining
whether the district could exercise what's called its latent powers, meaning whether
the district has the operational and financial wherewithal to run a different retail
water distribution. A special district such as the water district cannot provide that
kind of new or different service without LAFCO's approval.

“The LAFCQO resolution does an excellent job of laying out the many, compelling
reasans for denial articulated by the commissioners,” Cal Am spokeswoman
Catherine Stedman said. “Their action today finalized the board's decision, which

we firmly believe to be in the best interest of our customers and the county as a
whole.”

The finalization of the denial comes after LAFCO staff and paid consultants
supported the district’s financial feasibility of the acquisition.

Along with Oglesby, Commissioner Wendy Root Askew was the other vote against
finalizing the denial of the takeover bid. Root Askew is normally an alternate but the

Monterey County supervisor sat in for Commissioner Luis Alejo, who recused
himself because of a conflict of interest.

“It's clear from where | sit that the original work done by our LAFCO staff to prepare
a resolution last December to approve the latent powers for the water management
district was done with an abundance of due diligence, it was done with the
abundance of independent assessments that verified the information,” Root Askew
said. "It would have been the right direction for LAFCO to go in.”

Stoidt of the Monterey Peninsula Water Management District said Measure J,
which passed in 2018 with 56% of the votes cast, created a nondiscretionary rule
on the district’s books that says it is the district's job to make all water supply and
distribution publicly owned, where feasible.

Stoldt said moving forward the district needs to exhaust its administrative remedies,

which means applying for reconsideration of the buyout denial and looking into its
legal remedies.

08



“We will have to make a decision based on the administrative remedies outcome
and the legal remedies outcome if there are other next steps,” he said. “We think
there are.”

Melodie Chrislock, director of the Public Water Now nonprofit organization that
drafted Measure J, said the commission’s goal is to force Salinas Valley water
policy on the Monterey Peninsula. Five of the commissioners, based on the
addresses of their offices, are based in the Salinas Valley but with Alejo’s recusal
that total dropped to four.

“Five LAFCO commissioners are subverting democracy and the will of 24,000
people who voted to buy out Cal Am. Behind the smokescreen of tiny tax losses
and speculative increases in costs to Cal Am satellites, LAFCQ's real goal is to
force Salinas Valley water policy on the Peninsula.”

LAFCO's next meeting will be held through Zoom on Jan. 24 at 4 p.m.

09



SUOIIN|OSI03IBN 22,

d3aIACMd
13OV

a3.11a3uDOVv

1Z0T ‘87 13quiadagQ

IDL3SIT $B31AJ95 AJUNIWIOD BfIaciise) [GELZSEZITA Al proday] 'uojesadg
J33eA JO3 INCY JIEJUOD |EJINYIBL O T 104 PJROG |01JU0) SBIINOSIY 1B1EM IIRIS BILIOY|R] 23 Aq [eacidde paAladal sBY "asING T Sy}
§0 Japiaoid 3y} SB "SUDIIN|OSI0]IBA, "UOIjeUILLIeXS Btf} pessed pue Jnoy 32ejuol T 1o Buies] suljuo sy} pa1gjdwod A nyssanans sey

NVNAL OIdd STV

S3IN2410) pue ‘s1030ly ‘sdwing uo adueusjuiely Aisnpu| Jejep

NOIL3ITdWOD 40 31VvOIdi1d3D




ajeq uoje|diuey asinoy

zeoe/iL

Tl 95990

piepuRs (3DY/ISNY 6095E 14 Hehinzy 00y aung
ayriapun Aenb el suesfiod preasinog Apauuad| 1590A GRRY
S 10) SN I 51840 SUDINJOS, 101297 DILDT) LG O]

m C O _ “_. _)_ _ O m& ouu m> \““” JIPIACI PRIP3IIDY | TV UB SY SUOLINOS JD1I9A
\\\ E SUOHEIIUNLULIGT) 3 1USIU0T 1O dAS OHGIFBEZ 2HOIMA

d3Lid3xNDOV

‘9S.4N02 auIjuo JNOYGZ'0 SIW jo uopa|dwiod 1nok uo suope|neibuo)

sworsn 9o |AMIOM JNOA Bupoayuisig pue Buiues|d - Go | SNIABUOIOD

Joy Buiuey sonles-ul ey peje|dwos sey

1VHL SFOAITMONMOY ABHVIH

ININIAIIHIY 40

31VvOIdiLd30




\ E 5137 MY
..m C O _ u 3 _o mh °Hu m> \‘W’. Akl _v_w.“.hw._ﬁ_n_.w_nu:_u mh_.“.u__.____w—-..“.n.x.vk,_
! v g S11 4O [T §3 SO TWEHINPIS, a3
\ RS OWE ERAIPBE Y 47 ) U Sy

d3aiAnodd

wrw 247 e
e BOAEE 14 Frhueg g0y A,

Q3113 DOV PISRATEIR ADRUUBM 1300 LEAY

ARLOD URE I OA
LUDIIR, A0S,

:DSm..ﬁEDu 1O e GHA ST R D ) %9 T JO AG SITHIYPZ 21iCT 1A
Zzoz ‘11 /uenue| Q\

32U3s1g SBAIMES APUnIUIOD 3||1A01SED [CB969Z6Z# OI pic3ay] siojeixig
JRIEM JOJUNOY 1IEJUDD |EDIAYD3] T J0) PJECH [0JJUC] SRANASIY JBJRAL 2JRIS BILIOJIED By} AqQ |eAcidde paal@dal sey "@sIn0d sy
0 53p1a0d B3 SE 'SU0IIN|0SI0}0BA ‘UOEUNLEXS By} passed pue Jnay Joequod T oy Bulules suljue sy} pa3sjdwod A)inissasans sey

NVNAL DIM3 sawvl

|043U0D uolso.alo) Adisnpuj Ja1epn

NOILITdINOD 40 31VvOIdI1dd0




SUOIINIOSA0399A 2%,
\\
501N

a311a3¥DDV

ZZoZ ‘11 /uenue

iy

1313510 S33IAIBS AHUNWWISD 3)|1A0ISRD [LSLSTEBLT# QI PI033Y] (SZBTEV/ELETES) @51n03 Buuiesy syabeuely pue
S051URENG 10 BuIIRL) JUSWSSEIRH-IIUY EXLIOHI|ED JINOY-Z BY] JO) uoijeuIwexE ay) pessed pue Buniel) auijuc ayy paajdwod sey

NVNAL D143 SIWvI

(SZz81aV/EVETES) rlusojie) - siabeuely pue siosiauadng 1oy Buiuier] Juswssesey-nuy

NOILITdINOD 40 31VvOIdI1d30

B e

-4



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY

SERVICES DISTRICT
From the desk of
Eric Tynan — General Manager
Phone (831) 633-2560
FAX (831) 633-3103

TO:  Castroville Community Services District Board of Directors
DATE: January 14, 2022

RE: Resolution No. 22-01 Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings
Pursuant to AB 361

Background

On September 16, 2021, Governor Gavin Newson signed Executive Order N-15-21 clarifying that
public agencies may continue to meet remotely in accordance with procedures established by prior
Executive Orders. Assembly Bill 361 (AB 361) allows public agencies to continue to meet remotely
during proclaimed states of emergency under modified Brown Act requirements that are similar but
not identical to the rules and procedures established by the previous Executive Brown Act Orders.
AB 361 authorizes local agencies to use teleconferencing without complying with the
teleconferencing requirements imposed by the Ralph M. Brown Act during a declared state of
emergency, when state or local health officials have imposed or recommend measures to promote
social distancing during the proclaimed state of emergency.

Discussion
Due to increased COVID-19 activity within Monterey County and the District, we have reconsidered

the circumstances of the state of emergency and have determined that it has directly impacted the
ability to meet safely in person.

Recommendation
Adopt Resolution 22-01.

RN
-



Resolution No. 22-01

A Resolution of the Board of Directors of
The Castroville Community Services District
Continuing Board of Directors Authority to Hold Virtual Meetings
Pursuant to AB 361

WHEREAS, on March 4, 2020, Governor Gavin Newsom declared a statewide emergency arising
from the coronavirus (COVID-19); and

WHEREAS, on March 17, 2020, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-29-20 suspending
certain provisions of the Brown Act pertaining to teleconferenced meetings; and

WHEREAS, on June 11, 2021, Governor Newsom issued Executive Order N-08-21 which
indicated that Executive Order N-29-20's authorization for holding virtual meetings would expire
on September 30, 2021; and

WHEREAS, on September 16, 2021, Governor Newsom signed AB 361 (Rivas) as urgency
legislation effective immediately, which provides that legislative bodies may continue to meet
remotely during a declared State of Emergency subject to certain conditions; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54853) to add the
following provision:

(e}(1) A local agency may use teleconferencing without complying with the requirements
of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) if the legisiative body complies with the requirements
of paragraph (2} of this subdivision in any of the following circumstances:

(B) The legislative body holds a meeting during a proclaimed state of emergency for the
purpose of determining, by majority vote, whether as a result of the emergency, meeting
in person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees; and

WHEREAS, AB 361 amends the Brown Act (Government Code section 54953) to add the
following provision:

(3) If a state of emergency remains active, or state or local officials have imposed or
recommended measures to promote social distancing, in order to continue to
teleconference without compliance with paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), the legislative
body shall, not later than 30 days after teleconferencing for the first time pursuant to
subparagraph (A), (B), or (C) of paragraph (1), and every 30 days thereafter, make the
following findings by majority vote:

(A) The legislative body has reconsidered the circumstances of the state of emergency.
(B) Any of the following circumstances exist:

(i) The state of emergency continues to directly impact the ability of the members to meet
safely in person.

15



THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community
Services District finds that the Governor's March 4, 2020, declaration of a state of emergency due
to the COVID-19 pandemic remains active.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Board of Directors of the Castroville Community Services
District finds that due to the state of emergency meeting in person would present imminent risks
to the health or safety of attendees and/or the state of emergency continues to directly impact the
ability of the members to meet safely in person for Board meetings and standing committee
meetings due to the prevalence of the Delta variant of the COVID-19 virus, the indoor setting of
meeting facilities, the potential presence of unvaccinated individuals attending meetings, the
potential for noncompliance with mask wearing requirements, and desire to protect the health of
immuno-compromised trustee(s), staff and the public.

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors, Castroville Community Services District,
County of Monterey, State of California, on this 18" day of January 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSTAIN:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Secretary Board President

16



NS

3350 Shelby Street., Ste. 370 / Ontario, CA 91764
Ph. {323) 484-5737

Sent vig email
December 13, 2021

Mr. Eric Tynan, General Manager
Castroville Community Services District
11499 Geil Street

Castroville, CA 95012

MNS Engineers Fee Proposal
State Water Resources Control Board — Small Community Funding Program
Washington Street Sewer Bypass

Dear Mr. Tynan,

Thank you for the opportunity to provide funding application services for the Small Community Funding Program (SCFP).
Enclosed is our proposal to provide these services for a total fee of $21,688. We look forward to working with the
Castroville Community Services District and helping deliver a successful SCFP application.

Sincerely,

MNS Engineers, Inc.

T g gy’

Greg Jaquez, PE

Principal Project Manager
Government Services Division
(323) 484-5737 DIRECT
gjaguez@mnsengineers.com

Encl. [Funding Writing Fee Proposal]

GAJ

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAQL 7



MNS Engineers Fee Proposal
State Water Resources Control Board - Small Community Funding Program
Washington Street Sewer Bypass

Project Understanding

The Castroville Community Services District (District) retained the services of MNS engineers to prepare design documents
for the Washington Sewer Trunk Line Bypass Project (Project). The proposed praject is a new 24-inch trunk sewer bypass
main approximately 1,400 feet in length extending from the intersection of Washington Street and Merritt Street, to the
corner of Washington Street and Tembladera Street, then across undeveloped areas and under Highway 1 to the Monterey
Regional Water Pollution Control Agency {MRWPCA) pump station located at the south end of Watsonville Road. This
project was identified by the Wastewater Collection System Master Plan, 2013 Update, as essential to provide additional
conveyance capaDistrict from the collection system to the MRWPCA pump station. The existing conveyance system is under
capaDistrict, and proposed developments identified in the 2006 Castroville Community Plan will further exacerbate
capaDistrict issues without implementation of this project.

The current opinion of probable cost for contract construction of the project, based on 60% design development and not
including construction management and administrative costs, is approximately $2.6 million. The additional cost of
construction management and administrative costs is estimated at approximately $400,000. Therefore, total amount of
funding needed to contruct the project is approximately $3 million,

The District is seeking funding from the State Water Resources Contro! Board {SWRCB) from the Small Community Funding
Program (SCFP) for wastewater. The District is further seeking to secure the the most financially favorable instrument of

the SCFP among the possibilities of a grant, loan with principle forgiveness, low-interest loan, or combination of the
aforementioned.

The MNS approach to funding support is to establish a mutual understanding between the MNS team and District staff an
commited collaboration in the development of the funding application. A successful, quality funding application product
depends on a team approach between MNS and District staff such that MNS staff acts as an extension of District staff for
the duration of the funding application development and subsequent activities related to the funding pursuit.

MNS will work with District staff and consultants to confirm the the accuracy of content in the funding application. MNS
will work closely and efficiently with District staff to collect and utilize the most up to date and readily available information
to formulate the application package. Most significantly, MNS will utilize the engineering design and estimate
documentation prepared by MNS. MNS will also utilize the District’s current rate study and rate structure in conjunction a
a variety of other financial documents and resources as necessary to complete the funding application.

Content requirements for the funding application are attached as Appendix A for reference.

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESQURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FED_ER%
L



Task 1.0 — Kickoff Meeting

MNS will hold a kick-off meeting with District staff to review the scope and schedule for completing the SCFP funding Pre-
Application and final application. MNS will collect and review information requested at the kickoff meeting as well as
information independently researched. Some information will be collected after the kickoff meeting through an email
request to the District. Communication with District staff will be ongoing as needed to exchange information and provide
the District opportunities to review draft work products. MNS will act as the coordinating point for the development of the
application under the direction of District staff. The application process will require ongoing communication with the
Division of Financial Assistance (DFA) staff at the State Water Resources Control Board. MNS will coordinate these
communications with the District and maintain records of communications. The MNS Project Manager (PM) will maintain

a project file in which all project documents, including draft and final application materials and attachments, will be kept
in a cloud-based storage platform.

Deliverables: Agendas, Meeting Minutes, Information Request Email, Project File, Email Communications

Task 2.0 ~ Pre-Application

Although the SCFP utilizes the same application forms and process as the Clean Water State Revolving Fund, the program
requires submittal of a Pre-Application to distinguish it from the CWSRF. The application will be prepared on the SCFP

application forms through the online Financial Assistance Application Submittal Tool (FAAST). Content requirements of
the Pre-Application are as follows:

s General Information

» Project Budget

¢ Funding Selection

e Project Management
» Legislative Information
e {Questionnaire

s Attachments

Deliverables: Pre-Application

Task 3.0 — Application Preparation

The application will be prepared on the CWSRF application forms online through the FAAST. The application content will
follow the precise content structure and format that pertain to each part of the application. Information will be drawn

from collected documents, project scoping and cost estimation, and through collaboration with District staff. MNS will
ensure preparation of each of the foliowing subcomponents of the application:

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

|



e General Information Package
» Technical Package

e Environmental Package

* Financial Security Package

Various attachments are required to include with subcomponent packages and are listed in the enclosed fee proposal
table.

Deliverable: Completed Application

Fee Proposal

MNS proposes to provide the aforementioned services for a total fee of $21,688 as shown in the enclosed fee proposal
table.

mnsengineers.com
TRANSPORTATION / WATER RESOURCES / GOVERNMENT SERVICES / FEDERAL

20



ENQINEERS INC

] .
Castroville Community Services District € é g
SWRCB Small Community Funding Program E § (g E E
Washington Street Sewer Bypass E E g- 3 E
o I ] i § : =
| sz2s | sa1s | s3s | sios g £

Task 1.0 = Kickoff Mesting and Ongoing Communications i B Eh)

Kickoff Meeting and Ongoing Communications 1.0 1.0 1.0 1.0 4.0 $580
5 -
Task3.0-
eneral Information 0.5 10 40 5.5 3868
Froject Budget 10 0.5 15 $268
tunding Salection [ 0.5 53
[ Project Management 05 0. 53
Tegislative Information 1.0 14 $105
Questionnaire 1.0 1.0 8.0 130 $1.520
Attachments 1.0 10 $105
2.0 20 $450
SUDTEG a5 a0 130 45 26.0 21000

s Workshest

1.0 8.0 . . 9.0 §1.305
Priority Score Estimation Worksheet 20 80 10.0 51,530
General information (FAAST Tabj 10 1.0 $105
Funding (FAAST Tah) 1.0 1.0 $105
Technical Package Form 19 _40 2.0 .0 3975
CW3RF Project Repart 2.0 8.0 40 {40 $1.710
General Flan Comphance Certiication Form 0 .0 $210
Certification for Cost and EHectiveness and Water and Energy Conservation and Efficiency t.0 4.0 5.0 $1,085
Chimate Change Warksheet 4.0 16.0 4.0 24.0 $3,480
Hegional Water Quality Control Board Requiremeants 15 1.5 $158
Petition for Change and Crder (:F applicable) 1.0 8.0 9.0 51,305
Environmental Package Form 2.0 120 14.0 $2,070
Finandal Securlty Package Form 1.0 30 4.0 $630
Audited Financial Statements (1o be prepared by CLaD] 1.0 1.0 $105
Budget Projections (to be prepared by CCSD) 1.0 1.0 5105
Tax Questionnaire 1.0 30 4.0 3620
Reimbursement Resolution 1.0 10 $105
Authonzing Resoluuion 10 10 5105
Rate Adoption Resolution, Copy of Rates, and Public Notce of Proposition 218 Meeting 0.5 0.5 $53
Schedule of Related Debt and Debt Document Copies 05 2.0 25 $303
Debt Management Policy 05 10 25 $383
Aelevant Service, IManagement, Lperating, or Joinl POWers Agreements (il apphicacie) - 05 0.5 $51
SubloGl 178 120 700 165 1SS 17,5075
21.5 16.0 A3.0 210 141.5
Total Proposed Feef- Se0 e | pae $21,688

[3



22

DOTO0'0HD'LS | | slvmysy [=10),
88'101'8€0'(S 000§ |s6'szealss Josse'izss 1507) PIf pAIGWILSH
8P 09L'8SS 000§ JooszTsts 8t°PES 678 %00 9 2] 1ansue) jo juiodpiy o) jejeasy
6€ 1PE'6L6S 0008 |86 6s0°L8tS 1#15'T60S S[EI0IqNE
LS ETT'EILS 0008 £CEB1'[8S ¥T Ob0'T8S %0007 2] Asuadunto) ewnsg
ERLIIDIES 000§ $9°916'50¥S |s110z01ts s[EIoIgng
10515018 0008 $9'5b6'T5S jos O EsS %0051 (] dFHO io13enu0])
B9'L9Y'60LS 0008 |oo'tie'Tses l89°96595¢€8 s|eoiqng
§9'559°¢T8 | 89'559'578 %L L (2] S1507) S[BUIIRJA - SOXU,
00°T10'vR9S 000§ Joo1i6zses O T#O°T€ES s|EIoIqng
00ZIVELS 0008 Joo'1zs'es 00°164°9% %007 ] §150) | woisiag
00 005'0L9S 0008 Joooso'ares 00056 PZES s|Egng
00'052'98 00°0S Jeoosc'es  Jovosis 00005z [coo0ss LE] s utely Jamag dunsncg o) vonsauueany| 6
00'000°'0E2S 00'08 |ooooo'siis Jooooo'sS  |00'000°SIS {0F000'sS Vi £l Dm0y pue Susinedsy [e| ]
00 005°00€5 0008 Joococ'osis  Joooss 00 00C°0s1S  [00'068 41 0£91 HidaQ .9 IS JIMIG SCHAS OAd W8] L
00 '005°658 00°08 |oooos'vzs  ooons'es  [oo0o0'ses  |oooon'ss v L ojorueiy 1oma5 L8y 9
00'05L°TS 0008 Joooos'zs  Joooos'Ts  [o0oszS 000528 §1 1 TSuNopUEqY Janag| s
00005’ 11§ 0008 Jooooo'ols  Jooooo'ols  jocoos’ls  fowooc'ls §1 1 sseddgt famag] b
00'000°S1$ 0008 Jooooo'ols  Jooooo'ols  Joooo0'ss  |00°000°SS 51 1 Auuajemsqy £
00'000°s 18 0008 Jovooo'ols  |oo000°01S  |00'000°SS  {00°000°SS 1 ] fonuo) ageil| T
00'000°0¢S 000§ Joovooo'ozs  Jooooo'ozs  [ooo00'clS  jo0r000°01S 51 1 uoneziqop| I
=)ol ImoL, s 1oL | nes 1901 uays snog A0 votduaIsq "oN m3j
Jopunno)-qug aoy)ej[w)Fay S|RLINTIY
¥z royonIsu0) Jo WiodpIA 01 SqDK nodwod ™ @ juaudopaaq ubisaa [
UNH 01 parejedsy JapuQ abuey) (sueid ofm) Aeujuniaud ]
HUNH 18 uaunsy UOfPNOSUCD) {enydaouo] H adA)y sretinsg
XXXXTCIADIA  oN Tord SNIW Ad pyeD Uer %09 [ennugng
zzOWTIN pasedarg ang FET -Ag paredarq

INY SHIINION]

SSREPAS

1aafuld WwanmSieay 1amag A3)y ssaadin RLEIGTE

LS0D NOLLONMYLSNOD 3T4VH0Ud 40 NOINIJO



ooz'cec'ts Js0g Jaefoid
000'951L% St NOILLD3dSNI 2 INGWIDYNYIN NOLLONYLSNOD
oov'oL$ 3 ONILLINYAC TYLNIWNOHIANT
00Z'LES £ ANVYIINSNOOI HOV3Y.LNO Jiand
0oo'voLS oL NDIS3a a3Iv1i3a
008'02% [4 AQN1S TVIINHD3L03D
008'0Z% 4 ATAUNS AYVYANNOE ONY DIHdvHO0d0L1

000'0¥0'LS (114 150D NOILDNYLSNOD

1509 LOHINASUOD 1800 UOHINISUOD JO Juadley Jusiez] YIOM

JOETOHd INAWNDITVIY HIMES AJTTV SSHHAAD
150D LOIrOUd ATHVHOHL A0 NOINIJO



% \ & //'}<</~7
\\\A\\/’ e N S
Iy h
N //’Qf\. Ve

a0,

RN -
X ~,
SN
\ e
\_/\\\.‘;\ﬁ ;
. P
! &N
RN AN
2 e N N,

v

a
/

Cypress Alley Replacement




10

ayadwo 0) a530 WA 000bS - DOSES awday  zzoT/1/t i EH T8 AU 6 «u. .w
WA 53 1oz/itle Moy siaNIWsued) IS4 !
PIO ‘panunuoIsIa
313jdur01 01 9522 WAL ODOES - ‘00025 aeday  1702/1/01 MEL opayquey B
way) s3ig zZo/vele Moy 10 Bw)z Idens yy 3115 P
- JatsiBay peg :
{shuan 1M A0E - 52 sy 02/t oo WRPIN SYER) ajqissod ‘P PEYINOS  SRINEVEE [
PIq 2ANIBUIE)E WE SE PAPPE 34 pnoys 1§10 siyk o) Juod st Ajunod Jrou3 gy
_ s|esaye _
pIq 10u op - Sujoduo yom IZ/6T/IT  PanH 000¥5 ueday  OF02/5/L ITE
Heday pauels  Bunuleg - 'D0OTS 0zoz/sit Y#H sHamg Ruey Mewngaug
Bunuied Aweny  Anenp aleq ‘si0dg parsny
W ET XU 81 ITIS OEYS 'ESMM SuOuL X X 1B S3LOL) piq 10U op 134 000015 PinaIy  STOZ/VSL Pt S 9
09 % 3uoj Y 1T a2)s Suisnoy *£55-66-IN # 12V MZEED-DD'BrOBHAIZOS # - 3v10Tuo yiop S90ND oK - "'000ES Suisno
|2paw auQ eudeN ‘|any JOJ JUIWUIEIL0D AJRPUDIRS JO ANSSAIAU A1edpsanu| STOZ/v/L yiiH yuey ‘_Sn._u.“_mo vons
rajuey jasiap Ayaedes saySiy yim aaeqdas Bujsnoy ade|das o seday Ayaedes mo) yoou ,
uo s3joy ‘parsny
{sie1ap/saads 194 0D05$-D00YS adejORY  1Z0L/T/T Y sqeiadou)  BIN/3I009 S
puas o) ouaqoy) 0502 Aq panddns 1213w alieyrsip jo uawadejdas Buipnpul sajonD oN ZoT/T/1r “pauIoM Was NN ALY
‘wawased Dy ‘Yidap piepuels ‘503 12d piepuels A9 WM 10 40 13 ¢ 2qetod
b d Dy ‘yidap puep '0577 s3d PIEPUEIS AD WM 1D 10 1D ¥ B|qeiod FELS D00LS - '0005S amday  zzoz/i/on / MO] PISIAND HAYM B POOARSuOSYIE] ane s
sa1on ON oonz/v/t [eA 7
yidap 124 0000T% aeday  Tr0T/v/e yiy pauadods 010w puag g
PIEpURLS ‘(577 J80 PaEpuels AS M I 40 1D 0T 2(qelod ‘uawaaed Jy 10U s210n] Oy - 'po0Ls TI0z/viv ‘aAjeA WweaNsdn anen 0T
Td8 ¢ 205
wawaaed Jv "(udap piepuels ‘05 J3d piEpURIS AD WM 10 Ja [ .8 J1qelod 1A 00001 S aeday OT0Z/01/5 o102/01/5 Mol wars 7 NN feg  PORM/INIIEIN aneA 8 S
s:00DON - '0009% -
@522 Aq payddns saraw allieyasip jo Juswasejdas fulpnpun 12A 0000TS aeday  170Z/T/0L iy 013 LUOM [
d Jv ‘yidap prep ‘0527 Jad paep AD WM 10 101D pT 2geiod sajonh ON - 000LS 1zozfetle 1213w aREeYISID IATVA 2LV PT
Y| ANBA b IS
_ SINVA _
Pananal oroyd 3115 ‘JININJ Ul UGHIEIS D413 3EI0[ 1A 005VS - D0OES 029 10 Jieday  TZ0Z/1/01 ozozfte 4o T uoners PR nnea 14
o1 JuelS aaey Aewr "sqr) JUBWALIOJUIAL T YIIM Bx, 7 alejd pUOWEIp JWInuwn)y $21007 ON : g ‘vayog
sin) Bunyy sey peay adseyisip 14 0000015 soeday  1Z0Z/T/0T #4305 £
' g6¢ 18 pajieisu aded yidap ‘saiawep Y g aie adid aBieyasip pue adid uwnjod $A10R0 ON - "DOD0SS 10 seday duing 9
“Iisd g1 xeudde) 3puaydsowie oy alieyIstp yus wd? popt paau ‘ajqisiawgns pajes 1202/5/8 CEL] OO b B TTIM
Al1enba yym aoepdas pue (ndap yooe 0pZ e dwnd) duwnd j[22n)uIuad g4a od (DA
NRE "AH NNT “1RN-M-ang ‘dund 33215 & ‘Sund HIWTTH VoTHEr U0IAR 3AOWaN ) . » Funesq
3L31dN0D 1zferfor  pemarad DOOOL'ES Azejdey T1zoz/T/O1 P RIS
) BT TZOT/bT/E UMM ool yaop pea d
Bui,003 doo| pasop? 'sIes 19AS 2 20) 15338 Buipys ‘2qea )f 05 ‘[so0suas 19pI0 0y pamaiay  00'000'8IS axeiday  QZOZ/TS 4
1221) 514 ‘(Jooid voiseyd«a) 43 “THD9/E/ADEZ "dH OF ‘@lieysip .y '1a)jadw von  (eanidde Butesy  s3i0nD 0202/1/5 e — . duwing { duing
Prey 7Y ‘GZ00-S60"ESTESN LOAT 'SItRIP wawdinba Joj ajonb yuas ouagay 'ss .:n:m_._.n; u...:_un 910 T HoOR5 W
Sujjood dov) pasoj 'sjies JOAYS 2 107 1ax3eaq Buipys 'ajged 13 05 '{1osuas A0 0 PANRIRY  00'0DQ'BTS axeiday  12oZ/1/ot T
1e3]) 514 ‘(Joosd vorsodxal W4 "THOI/E/ADET "dH OF '2Breyasip .y “sa)iadwn bon  jeAcsdde Buiemy  s310nD o102/t o zdung Z dNNd
pIey 79 ‘6700-560 ESTEIN LOA14 ‘siteiap lwawdinba 10) aionb Juas ouagqoy ‘S5 - T uoReS IN
puaq 06 -adid 1
auo puE 5aBue]) Om] apnpul ‘3reds pauljuol vl | uoess 1e dwnp pus iy | VOHEIS [ELY aeiday . R
- x| eduan ‘rdwng  adeg adreyds
1B 4N 120S 0) INL) DeA Pannbas Fawi Moy moy Buung saimuiu pg-Sy Ury) $33| sajonp oN DOSKS - 000Z5 Jo neday Te0z/1i6 T2az/5z/a . . “._ _..o__”_m u..“ e nhal]
U} pa13|dwod umopInys Waisds) yiom panpadxa sasnbal ‘41 0Z '08 HIS JAL ¥ S5 TI] :
sajon| swswwo) — n....-uum_ amou_ zo_ﬁq_ ajeq ang _u.n aueis _ 3_._0_.."__ \.u...n_uz_n_ _._a_-nuo.._ LLI@]) - a&m&— ﬁnsu_:“._
AlDIDAD

sijieday waj| 1@ 19sSY



00L°6ES IvioL
#131dwo? 01 05737 WA D0OFS - DOSES weday  zzoz/LN1 U EH 2 NS 6
WO $3Mr 120z/etle me) SIaNIWSUeY |Sd
PO "panunuossia
2191003 01 05D WBwaw  DODES * ‘00075 aeday  [zoz/1/01 MEL oaayyuey B
wolp sadty Zoziviie L] 10 ewoz Aunserls .
Hiwsuery
-f 3151324 pep
{sjwan pig aanewaye ue se pappe aq pinoys 1 j1 10 s1y) 4 Jucl 5 Ajunog powy sy P A NYDIH  [Z0LSISY Teotisit WnpIW  $4e3) QIS0 'HO s YIhos $jBiB1EY BE 13
_ s|ela)e _
P1q 30U ap - Juio3uo y1om, IZ/6T/IT  P2UIH  'DOOYS - '0001S neday  QzOZ/S/L RIS
seday pauris  Buiieg oror/sie udH s yue) Njewmeaud
Junvied Anjenp  Auenp alie) ‘51005 parsny
Y ET X1 B 2215 QRYS LIPIM SAYIUY XX X |[€3 SaYIU PIg 10U op 194 000015 pngay  stoz/vie bit 2S 3
08 x 3oy 3 [T 2215 Fujsnoy ‘£55-56-IN # [EU35 MTEED-DY BPOSHAIZOS# - Sunduo yopy 10D ON - '000ES o
japowy auQ eulepy ‘Jon) 1o} WIWLILIUED AIEPLEIIT JO AJISSIIaU lednsaau) stozfele yay “yuet E-E!“_um_w.” ans
‘s yuel jasiap Aweded Jaydiy ywm aaeidas ‘Juisnoy 2aeidas Jo yedas Ayzedes moy ‘yoos )
uo $3joy ‘paisny
(snerap/syads 13A 00055-00015 weday  120L/1/2 [T Fqessdou) | 1IN/ 00g 5
Pu3s 0) 0U3GOY} 533 AqQ paiddns i ey sip §o wawaeidas Buipnpiu) sajonp oN 1zoz/if1t TPALIOM WS “INN L L
Wwawased 3y ‘Yidap pIepuTls “051] J3d PIERUELS AD WM 1049 1D JF 31qeind
wawaned Jy "Yidap piepusls ‘052 Jad piepuels AD WM 10 40 1D v 3jqeiod FEL] 00045 - 00055 aeday  TzZOX/1/01 MO PASINAD UM $YRDT  poomfuoTyIel e S
sa10nD ON 000Z/1/1 MEA P
yidap 1k DO0OTS aeday  10Liv/y (2] pauadayams  soow puyag S
paepues ‘gs)) 3d pIEpuEIS AD WM 10 10 £ DT 3gelod ‘uawiased Iy 10u QRNDON - 0005 Tweiely MeAWEAIN e ot
Tdd v aus
Juawaaed gy ‘YidIp PIEPUELS ‘GSDD 13d PUEPURIS AD N 10 10 | 8 Ageied 134 0000LS axeday  o10Z/01/S o10z/01/5 Moy WG FINPET PO A=Y g
sajonp) o - 00095 &
532 Aq payddns sayaw alreysp o yuaurastydad Bnpnp WA 000015 anday  [T0z/f0N Y3y IO LUOM 5
k d Jv ‘yidap plep ‘0§23 J3d pIepuRIs AD WM 10 10 12 ¢ T Hgeiod salonD oN ~'000LS rzozfitie A adepap JATA 11VD vl
1312 IMEA § 311G
_ SIATVA _
PanaiIas 0104d NS ‘AIMIAL U UOLELS JIUD JLEI0 194 005P$ - 'D00ES 03y »o neday  1Z0Z/1/01 oz0T/1fe rm Tuonwig PrIREA ¥
0] JUR4F ALY A “squ IHAWAMONNES 7 Yitm §Y 7 31Ejd puowelp ; wnunun)y sajonp oy wag ‘vayug
sy Buiyg senf peay adieyanp 14 0000015 aeday  1Zoz /o1 LT £
‘562 1e payersu; aSe? y1dap TP y3u1 § ase adid ITsEdSIp pu add vwnjod sajonp oy 000095 JouEday duing g
{150 51 xoudde) Juaydsoune o) 3dszyIsip Yum wo? oOpT Paau ‘aqIsIawgns pajes 1zoz/sfe ydhy 01000 1 THM
Ajjenba yum aoejdas pue fyidap Jooe gy 1e dwnd) dwnd jefnjuiuad gia ou DA
087 'dH 00T *[¥R0-#-908 'dwnd 38e1s § ‘dwnd HDWTT) UoTIEr LOIAG PAGWIPY Bupesgin
ETE)NE] (o] 1Z/vLfOr  pan223y GODOL'ES aweday  1z0z/E/o0 ’. L EITLY
e o ozt NBM oo oo peg od
Bui|ood dooy paso)2 'spet |OATS L2 S0} 172eag Buipyis ‘#)0ea 1) 05 ‘[rosuas JaaoL paMaNy  DO'D00'RLS aeday  0202/1S z
1e31) 534 "(jocud vorsoydxa) w4 THOS/E/ADEZ 'dH D2 SReyasp i Ua2dUs Lo dde Buinemy  salenD o B ' duing
0z/tfs YBH . T dumy
PRIy 797 'SZ00-560°ES EdN 1DAL] SIE1ap Jeawdinbis 10) tont Juas 0LIqOY ‘S5 o SaRdw| eios § uonEis T
‘USNEIGIA 3OS PO
Buijoos doo) Psoi 'S|IR) 1DATY L7 ) 19n3eiq Buipys ‘aiqed 1 0s "1osuas 430100} PANIIFY  OOODO'BTS aeday  vzoz/1/ot 4
p b ada . . . . dede B 2 dwng
e3)) 514 “ocud t33) W3 ‘THOO/E/ADET "dH OF 3Lieysip p ‘s3fjadus uos esmy  saonD Tz yi , ZdWnd
PIRY 29 ‘GZO0-SE0'ESTEJN LDATS 'siie12p Juawdinba so) ajonb Juas 0uagoY 'S§ T UoNEls N
SABIGIA
Puaq 06 “adid .
U0 pue safue)) oMl 3pnjaul *azeds pauljuad ui {7 uoilels 1e dwnp pue Hy | UoNES 124 axeday . .
12 dn 3ans o1 yanu) Jea pannbai "sawn moy moy Suunp sanuiw 09-51 UBY) S58| 131000 ON DOSES - DOOZS 10 xeday 1z0z/tfe 120t/92/8 uaH .mu..r_“: .”.E:& adig alieyang
1 pa1a)dwod umopinys wa)sAs) yrom pagtpades saunbas ‘11 0Z "08 HIS JAd T 5SS e FUNEISIN
SAON| SAWWoy _ m:.mam_ umou_ _..o_.-uﬁ_ ajeq ang _uunn_ :mnm_ ?.__._n_:__ Eu_uc_n_ :o_smuo.__ way| - aunnc__ FEETTE T q_
Ayasaaz

siieday wa)| 'g 135Sy




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District
Moss Landing Sewer

Meeting: December 20, 2021

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Grant Project Elements Discussion, | Information NA NA

project admin, per, 30%, 60% ROW,
environ, $500k

Moss Landing Sanctuary Scenic Trail | Information NA NA
Bridge Crossing. County contact is
Jonathan Pascua. CCSD pipeline to
cross over the proposed bridge.




CCSD and County Agreement. The
County sent a draft agreement to
CCSD. Agreement reviewed by
counsel and approved by the CCSD
board.

Information

NA

NA

District Agreement with County's
Bridge Firm, Wood Rodgers.
Structural Analysis of weight of
pipeline and redesign of the bridge.
Obtain a proposal from Wood
Rodgers and execute for design.
Expectation is in the $20k. Paul
requested a proposal from Wood
Rogers

Pending proposal for Wood
Rogers

NA

NA

Construction Phase: Native
American Inspector will be required.

Information

NA

NA

PER report comments incorporated
and submitted to the State. We
received confirmation from the
State. State Approved draft PER
and authorized start of design.
State to send comments on PER

MNS to start design

NP

On-going

State PER review brought up
environmental for pipe on bridge.
MNS has check with Rincon and
Rincon recommends the pipe be
covered as part of the Sewer project
and that the County does not have
to change their environmental
document

Recommendation was submitted
to the State

NA

NA

Schedule:

PER draft to 9/30/21
Final PER 12/31/21
30% Design: 4/30/22
60% Design: 9/30/22
Environ: 8/31/22
ROW: 9/30/22

Const Appl: 8/31/23

information

NA

NA




Review Grant Opportunities for
funding next phase.

Construction Grant Application for
CWSREF is part of the grant.

Information

NA

NA

Start date of ROW acquisition, Lift
Station Cne, easement.

Pump Station Four, no easement
needed, in public ROW.

ROW Consultant to begin

Ongoing

ongoing

Land Acquisition Subcontractor
indicates that land acquisition
cannot start unless condemnation is
not an option. District OK with
proceeding with ROW acquisition
without condemnation.

Information

NA

NA

Surveying is almost complete

Information

NA

NA

Geotech initiated. Access to the
property for station 1.

Information

NA

NA

Next Meeting: 01/17/21, 1:30 pm




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Washington Bypass
Meeting: December 21, 2021

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Alignment relocated, eliminated
crossings.
Cost was less than budgeted.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, Grant Information NA NA
Santa Cruz Foundation, $60k.
Potholing, evaluation trenchless,
60% plans
Potholing Information NA NA




60% Plans are complete.
Coordinating with Caltrans and
County. Draft Specifications started.

Information

NA

NA

Line of Tembledera being video by
District.

Information

NA

NA

Future Grant for Finishing Design
and Construction.

California Housing Community
Development, Infill Infrastructure
Grant. Requires being co-applicant
with Developer. Max grant amount
$8M.  T)Applicant would be the
County or Developer as Co-
applicants. 2)At least 15% affordable
Paul Tran is the CHSPA contact.

SW Board, Coord with Matt
Chambers, RCAC prepare
application for this application.,

Information

NA

NA

State Water Resources Control
Board, SRF set aside for small,
disadvantaged communities, Small
Community Clean Water, Waste
Water Funding Program

District to review MNS proposal
to District for SWRCB SRF
program.

ET

January
2022

Next Phase Grant Funding:
Conversation with Matt Chambers
about the project, State FAAST.

Information

NA

NA

Next Meeting: 01/17/21, 1:30 pm

31




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Emergency Deep Aquifer Supply and Storage Tank
Project

Meeting: December 21, 2021

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Martin Feeney, Martin Feeney, Hydrogeologist

Mike Burke, Pueblo

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Water Resources Agency, Alex Henson is
lead for Grant. CCSD is a sub-recipient

#$270k for Design/Env/ $125K Const phase.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Project Elements Discussion, IRWM Grant, Information NA NA

32




Planning / Design / Engineering /
Environmental Documentation, 30% design
document and Design Build document.

Information

NA

NA

ROW:. Land being acquired from adjacent
property owner. Expected purchase in
October. Land Use advisory committee.
Then to Planning Commission. Planning
Commission Approved lot line adjustment.
Fence and grading on property taking.

District to finish purchase
of theland. Copy of the
appraisal and final deed.

T8D

HMGP Notice of Interest due at the end of
January 2022,

Greg to prepare NOI

GJ

Jan 2022

SCDR, up to $9m has been funded. 55
applications are ahead. Until all
applications. First come first serve. Partial
funding is a possibility. Project cannot take
longer than 2 years, June 2024 cut off date.
MNS submitted on behalf of District and
State acknowledge receipt.

Information

NA

NA

Urban and Multi-benefit Community
Drought program is another. Must have a
more competitive case. Hold off for now.

Information

NA

NA

Meeting with Mike Burke and Martin
Feeney, hydrogeologist. Discussion of draft
feasibility report and finishing the feasibility
report

Information

NA

NA

Schedule:

a Project Administration 09/01/2020 to
01/31/2025

b Land Purchase / Easement 06/01/2019 to
08/31/2022

¢ Planning / Design / Engineering /
Environmental Documentation 09/01/2020
to 08/31/2022

d Construction / Implementation
08/31/2021 to 01/31/2025

Information

NA

NA




CCSD issued the NTP for Design phase. Information NA NA
Surveyor has completed field work data Information NA NA
processed and forwarded to designer
Quarter Monitoring Report preparation First report submitted On-going On-going
Discussion of Siting for Well #6. 50 foot Information NA NA
radius of control needed by the District.
Access needed on the South side of new Information NA NA
parcel.
Discussed potential locations for Information NA NA
Emergency Generator.
New PG&E Service to handle the loads. Information NA NA
Potential move transformer.

Information NA NA

€2
i




Discussion of treatment options/blending
for future operations.

Information

NA

NA

Next Meeting: 01/17/22, 1:30 pm

Lo
ot




Action Plan

Castroville Community Services District

Overhead Sign at Highway 183
Meeting: December 6, 2021

Meeting Attendees:

Eric Tynan, General Manager, CCSD
Nick Panofsky, MNS Engineers, Inc.
Paul Greenway, G7ei Inc.

Greg Jaquez, MNS Engineers, Inc.

Prepared By: Paul Greenway

Trash $400m, 2) Beautification of
State Highways, underserved
communities, economic or air
quality. Discretionary funds 3) Local
grant -competitive, Workshop in
October, awarded in June.

General Fund money.

Description Action Item Responsible | Status/Date
Introduction Information NA NA
Clean California: 4 categories, 1) Information NA NA

(]
<R




Draft concepts submitted by
October 15, hard concept by Nov
15, bid in April

All projects completed by June of
2023.

Information

NA

NA

Sign Design: Proprietary item, sole
source. Matching esthetics is
allowable for proprietary item.

State furnished or reimbursement.
Signs by Van is preparing the Pacific
Grove.

Information

NA

NA

Castroville Complete Streets Project
will redo Washington to east end of
town , new sidewalks, street trees,
bulb outs. The overhead sign was
not on it.

Information

NA

NA

Project has to have good
community involvement. Need to
show community involvement
process. Include in the monthly
billings would qualify. September
announce to Board, October send in
the Bill, October Board would take
community involvement.

District to add to board meeting
agenda

TBD

Physical Documents: Proposal of
CCSD to produce the contract
documents to produce .

Information

NA

NA

Bulbouts are planned near the
existing sign. Plans would include
the new sign, bulbouts, timing with
the complete streets project so that
when the complete streets comes
through.

Information

NA

NA

Underground utilities are a
challenge. 1932 was existing
foundation. Design the footing.
No utility re-location can be

Information

NA

NA

37




included in the beautification
project.

Corby checking with State to see if
services can be reimbursed through.

Corby

Caltrans to process the
environmental documents.

Information

NA

NA

Caltrans review expressed concern
about the adjacent structures as
part of the construction.

Information

NA

NA

District previously had evaluated
traffic control for the sign work.

Information

NA

Caltrans will not allow aluminum
poles, must be steel. Height
clearance from the FG of ultimate
complete streets.

Information

NA

NA

Delivery is key for this process and is
transformative. Something to do
economic vitality. New Jobs

Information

NA

NA

Contract needs to run through June
of 2023 to meet the State
requirements.

Information

NA

NA

CCSD will need to sign a new
Caltrans maintenance agreement for
the Overhead Sign.

Information

NA

NA

Sign light: Dark Skies friendly light,
no bright blue icicle lights. Low
light, solar is a plus.

Information

NA

NA

38




State notified District of Approval Information NA NA
and future Agreement to be sent to

CCSD from the State.

District will need to enterinto a Information NA NA

sole-source agreement for overhead
sign.

Next Meeting: 12/20/21 1:30 pm

w




NS

490

dTd0M dHIL 30 dTINTD IAOHOILLIV

ATTIA »ALSVO -

AWNU NEOU~QQ~U



JTIOM dHL 40 d4INHO IAOHIILAV

ATIIA »dLSVO

nth ®E8~QQ~U

41




o

S# 113 - = N3 = G} TIIM =8 Z# 713\ =

AT T T T T T T T T T T T 0°02L

“ 7 L + .-L,L 11 Q'00!L-

0o8-

0'0e-

O0-8an1vas

ooz
SNV 122NV LENVE 02 9NV OZ NVr 61 DNV 6L Nvr 8l ony GLNVE 2L ONY LINYr 91L9ONY  9LNVF S onv

2¢202-5102 ST13AA3T T13aM ITTAOHULSYOD



yoefoud 9 [I8M @'S"D 3llIAoNSED
dVIN LNOAV 3LIS 'Z 3¥NOI4

i
R

e STTCIN e o
ki T gy T 399} ¢ ¢

/ uoieso

9 [|9pA pasodolg




Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT (SEP)
Check-In Meeting
Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for Castroville Community Services District (CCSD)
January 5, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m.

Participants:

O Paul A. Sciuto
0 Tamsen McNarie
Jennifer Gonzalez
O Jerry Valladao
O Daryl Akioka

O Jose Guzman

Mike McCullough
Rachel Gaudoin
Yohana Vargas

Eric Tynan, CCSD
Roberto Galvez-CCSD

ooooao

1.0 Communication Expectations (Paul)

2.0 System Assessment (Jenn):
2.1 CCTV work was completed 12/7-12/16. Night work, rain storm.
2.2 After CCTV work done, review of report and evaluation for next step-Report and data due by 1/20/22
221 Team: Jenn, Jerry, Daryl, others?

3.0 Outreach {Mike/Rachel/Yohana}:
3.1 Once the plans for the next phase are drafted, community outreach will be tailored

4.0 Reports: (Yohana)
4.1 Quarterly Reports due to Regional Board- 15" of month after end of quarter
4.2 Jenn to sign letter- Second Quarter drafted
4.3 Update to Board for January meeting? (Jenn)



Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

DELIVERABLES OF PROJECT:

Milestones:
1. System Assessment: CCTV findings, report identifying the number and severity of possible defects
2. Program Development: Priority list for order of repairs and program enrollment
3. Rehabilitation Process: Start and completion of lateral repair/replacement

1. Quarterly Progress Report (Tasks completed and budget expended)
2. Final Report and Certificate of Completion

ACTION ITEMS & RESPONSIBLE PARTIES (RP):
RP Date
1.0 SYSTEM ASSESSMENT
1.1 Outreach Services: Mike/Rachel
1.1.1 Notification to Property Owners of Program
1.1.2 Meeting Scheduled

1.1.3 Letters (Door Hangar} to owners — CCTV (Contractor) 12/3/21

1.1.4 Right of Entry Agreement for CCTV (Only 1 needed) (JennMike/CCSD) 12/13/21
1.2 Solicit Bid and Select Contractor Jenn

1.2.1 Bid Solicitation for CCTV 10/26/21

1.2.2 Select Contractor 10/27/21

1.2.3 Board Award/Issue Contract 11/15/21
1.3 Inspection Jerry & Daryl

1.3.1 CCTV/Traffic Control 12/7-12/16/21
1.4 Results Contractor 1/20/22

2.0 PROGRAM DEVELOPMENT
2.1 Rehab Plan: Jenn/Mike
2.1.1 Review CCTV Results & Develop Priority List 5/6/22
2.2 Outreach Services
2.2.1 Contact Qualified Owners
2.3 Implementation
2.3.1 Determine participation for bid docs
2.3.2 ROW and Right of Entry for Repair

3.0 REHABILITATION PROCESS

3.1 Solicit Bid and Select Contractor Jenn
3.1.1 Bid Solicitation for Repair/Rehabilitation 6/15/22
3.1.2 Select Contractor 7/27/22
3.1.3 Board Award/lIssue Contract 8/29/22
3.2 Outreach Services: Cantractor

3.2.1 Door Hangers

RN
N



Monterey One Water

Providing Cooperative Water Solutions

3.3 Construction: Contractor
3.3.1 Repair 9/15/22-8/15/237

REPORTING/MILESTONES Yohana Quarterly
Table 3. Budget Summary: Private Lateral Rehabilitation Project for CCSD
Project is part of an enforcement action by the Central Coast Water Board
Project Timeline: August 13, 2021 — August 12, 2024

Estimated Units of Cost Per

fasks Quantity Measure Unit eSS
Notification and outreach including community meeting 75 | Man Hours 100 7.500.00
Right uf-Wav Specialty Services to acquire entry access and 40a | Man Houre 100 40,400.00
permissions (est. 4 hours per property)
Right of Entry Agraement preparation 101 Each 175 17,675.00
Bid development 40 | Man Hours 125 5,000.00
Inspect sewer laterals via CCTV {101 properties) 6,728 Linear feet 1.25 8,410.00
Site management and traffic control 78 Each 200 15,600.00
Sub-Total 94,585.00

Door hanger development {includes design and delivery) 50| Man Hours 100 5,000.00

Right of Way Specialty Services including permission to

enter, property preparation, and outreach (est. 4 hours par 404 | Man Hours 100 40,400.00
property)

Permission to perform work preparation 101 Each 175 17,675.00
Outreach printing 2000 Each 0.22 440.00
Sub-Total 63,515.00
Notification and outreach 34 | Man Hours 100 3,400.00
Bid development 45| Man Hours 125 5,625.00
Mobilization/Demobilization and bonds 101 Each 832 84,032.00
Excavation 101 Each 1,611 162,711.00
Replacement/Repair of sewer lateral lines 101 Each 3,167 319,867.00
Line manholes and replace rings and covers 12 Each 3,751 56,265.00
Sub-Total 631,900.00

0 OTA




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT JANUARY 18, 2022

% Regulatory Compliance

a

CooCcODDODDCO

Last SWRCB-DDW inspection of water system April 2021

No coliform violations, all routine samples negative for December 2022

Well #3 Abandoned pending destruction by MCWRA

Approved 2022 Bacti sampling plan

Submitted DAC status to DWR for reduced annual fees

Completed EPA mandated Resilience, Recovery and ERP

Submitted water reports to 9 large Water system customers 1/8/2022
Submitted No-Spill report to State for Castroville, Moss Landing and Moro Cojo
Regulatory documentation for CCSD - Zone 3 sewer jetting activities
Regulatory documentation for MLCSD ~ Zone 1 & 2 sewer jetting activities

% Current Projects

m]
]

[ o i T o o O 0 I 8 By W [y

Implementation grant for $395,00 Prop 1 funding for new Deep well
Follow up with M1W re: Smoke tested Struve Rd sewer system w/RCAC —
found 7 cross connections and reported to M1W Source control

Inspect new retaining wall and fencing at site #4

Response to on-going litigation

Resolve Employee OT issues and review Employee Handbook

Design for New Deep Well#6

RFP to Replace Well 4 Pump & motor to water lube ASAP

November Grease traps inspection in Castroville & Moss Landing to reduce FOG
Design for Washington sewer by-pass line

Repair and paint Hydro Tank #2 inside & out

Lupe Ibarra reduced total door hangers from 85 past due notices to 28
Investigate funding and design of new overhead sign from CalTrans
Grant proposal to SWRCB for new Castroville water supply for $2.8 million
Review MNS Grant writing proposals for Cal OES BRIC and SWRCB SCDR
Zone 1-Castroville Serwer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 2-Moro Cojo Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

Zone 3- Moss Landing Sewer Operations, see report in Board packet

a'y



< Completed Projects

g ODoDooDoO0DOOO0ODODO

Bolted down Manholes in Castroville Blvd

Installed “Heartbeat +Watchdog” software to monitor Comm. loss
Secure funding for construction of Washington sewer by-pass line
Hydro tank #3 repaired and painted inside and out

Lidia finalized District Audit

Finalized lot line adjustment of site for future Deep Well #6

60% design completed for Washington BP

Assist M1W with Lateral repair work (SEP)

Replaced 10 registers for water meters in December 2021
Repaired/replaced 2 service laterals

Planning well site #4 modifications for filling storage tanks from distribution
system & additional 600,000-gallon water tank

% Upcoming Projects

OooDDoDoOoD0DOCDDD

D

Tie-in to MPWSP Desal water line(on-hold)

Replace valves and aging lateral in Bid process with MCPW

Replace well#4 motor & pump with water lube assembly

Consider new sewer mains to replace Cypress Alley sewer main
Design and secure funding for New Deep Well#6

Pig #1 & #2 force mains in Moss Landing

Consider costs for Castroville Oaks project for street & sewer service
Review and edit & update Employee Handbook

Investigate PG&E misbilling for street light

Investigate possible Well 7 locations

Locate old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on north side of town

Locate old connections for replacement before County proceeds with
street rehab on south side of town

Consider NCR&PD to finish installing *“No dump- spills to Bay” medallions at all
storm drain inlets

% Meetings/Seminars (attended)

DoooDoOaDOo

Monterey Bay Water Works Association Board Meeting
Water Solutions Group

LANDWATCH workshop on affordable housing

Mayor of Salinas Kimbley Craig

Joe Moses candidate for County Sherriff

Congressman Panetta re: water resources issues

DAC ongoing engagement with SVGWB-GSA



OOooCcCODDODODDODDODODOAO

Multiple meetings/ conversations re: Overhead sign & community engagement
Clean & Dirty Water Managers Group

PSMCSD Hazmat FEMA OES prep meeting

Monterey County Board of Supervisors re: Desal -Public or Private

Clean & Dirty Water Managers meeting

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group Advisory -SWIG-Committee

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District Board meeting

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

MPWMD Board meeting- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Working Group (SWIG-TAC) Tech Advisory Committee
SVGWB- Basin Overview workshop-Ron & Eric

IRWM Committee meeting

Special District Managers meeting

SVGWB- GSA Directors meeting-Ron & Eric

< Meetings/Seminars (upcoming)

OoooopocopocpoooD

Meeting of the MCWRA- TAC -Advisory Comm. on Deep Wells-Eric
Moss Landing Chamber meeting

Clean & Dirty Water Managers - Water & Wastewater General Managers group
Moss Landing Community Plan Update

Monterey 1 Water- various Board meetings- Ron and Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory meeting- SWIG-Eric

Sea Water Intrusion Group Advisory -TAC meeting- SWIGTAC-Eric
180°-400 Aquifer- Advisory Committee-Ron & Eric

Quarterly Water Managers meeting

MPWMD Board meetings

SVGWB GSA Advisory committee meetings

Monterey County Sherriff's Citizens Advisory Group-Adriana & Eric
Quarterly Special District Managers meeting

< Improvements/Ideas/Suggestions

O 0ODD

Install “For fire use only- all others will be fined” on all fire hydrants

Select areas for Saddle, main valves and lateral replacement program
Pressure wash and weed maintenance on fire hydrants

Collaborate with County Public Works to replace infrastructure prior to road
rehab in roads south of Hwy 156 in Castroville



Ve = J N

CHIPM  E#IPM HIBAM S#IIPM

Sev'01

suo||eo uol||I

,y e A

e TN LcRRRER . REEE oyidam TRISM SR VEIEM  SHEM
Aviddo 2 g ] ]
) : 0002 LD L

Mivie ey = Tk oo . ; 00002
1 00'00€
iz 4 oooor

] pLasE 4 oo00s
00°'009

_m 000Z1L 00002

_
> Bt ooo0s |
_ |

g o 88'/28

. 00°006
Ll )

| Z-18qWIBAON

30



S3UOT 58I Na abesn Jamnd

140V Mid A0IMd § DAY

[71%1

SNOTIVO NOITTIW H3d $ "DAY

858 % 555 IPM
% Sk -Z 119M
H5E 1] i9 S6Z
15T'68 tLLl 1968t Keez__ o ity SIVi0L ATHLNOW]
TH HEM tH 1M | FRIDM G4 15M SP'0 — —
a3 ZiBLL [ abez
5RE'CS HiEDLOEDL VZ0Zie 104
121555901 LZOZETL TERET)
UMY {129 753 ovvoL BTEL etz TR
goczs  |ooooszies 1ZoTrLioL
0090001 +4 a \ZoZein = Z#77aMm
o0°0 ey 168 % WO0 0
ppis  |0ODDEENOZ 1Z0ZIb L0t
DO0DGEFOZ 1Z0Z/ELILY TR
jsvie Wv3d 490
022 Wv3d TWILHYd GIG LS |sErol zZz91 Lz ) WG LEE
1z oS HADUS 000V1ZZ52 YZOZELLL
g9sZL HMM T¥.L0L § . . 000601242 LZOZEMLL - #1TIM
20928 $3394 £T629 | iWAQR | FLBIE B8e'ice 1
a g o £ & Y o
h & & > 5 5 &y
ZlIam zoiom | canomn | weuem | swuem @ 3 2 & 1Z-030-AON
»

&

“,
-’Iysv
Yy,

v.ivad 2 3LIS TT3M oW/s — _ _
] ] |

LZ0ZNERL



|Castroville Community Services District

Percent Water Loss

Monthly & Vearty
W;:I#S SltaG2a:NaI| SiiaGS :Nall SltBGt:lWell Totals Totals miscallanaous Unaccountad
Month - : Al - Water Pumped | Water Sold Water %
TR INENT WU 0T S &F Wy
18k Lowhs Hydrert 12k, FD 2% Softrer
14-Dec-20| 2153919] 2301000] 4954000 11929000 21337919  19105708| 141208 x 9.80%
2% Lawh s Hydrnt 500 FD 2. Saftner
12-Jan-21] 1501603| 1552000 3820000| 8382000 15255603|  13606262| 131751 = 9.95%
T ET T Ty
194 Lesha Hydrant 0. FD 2% Saftner
10-Feb-21] 2559535| 2687000|  3503000) 6395000 15144535 13652586 65806 x 9.42%
24k Lnmh . Hyctrart 33 FO ;l Boftner
10-Mar-21| 1030589 987000|  3747000{ 9333000 15097589}  13508481| 150666 9.53%
44k L sk Hydrat 23, FO 2b Softner
12-Apr-21| 1051320f 4304000 4360000 9762000 19477320  17545357| 639103 6.64%
10k Lmak . Hyceart 37, FD 20 Bofnet
10-May-21| 1395892] 1798000|  4639000| 12341000 20173892|  18144303| 247795 8.83%
Tt Lmmh . Hydrant 32k, F3 2k Boftnes
10-Jun-21| 1880618| 1933000|  5074000| 14943000 23840618  21318830| 415776 = 8.84%
Hrystrant metary 4TAUSG Jetbng & Flusivng
9-Jul-21} 2153783 2624000 355000| 18580000 23712783]  21393653| S5019gg " OB Setw 7.66%
Hydrant maury S0809T Jacong L Flusring
10-Aug-2i1l 4150068 5236000 15000] 15783000 25184969  22723178| 533097 "l OR s X 7.66%
16k Losha Hydrant 825, FD 2x Softnar
9-Sep-21| 4658882| 5398000 o] 13738000 23794882|  21122675| 438647 = 9.39%
Hycrant meters 218117 Jettng &Flushing
11-Oct-21| 4823158 6268000 ol 13860000 24951159]  223g2741| 237197 NN oR s 9.30%
TR aTE TTEC ony LTy
A0 Lpshg Hyorant 30k, FD 2% Softher
9-Nov-21| 5165056] 5544000 ol 10208000 20917056| 18756257 107695 = 9.82%
11k Loska Hydrent 12%, FD 2% Softner
10-Dec-21| 3510735 4286000 0! 10960000 18756735]  16847959| 55000 = 9.88%
Average 8.91%
—— 1 5 I ——— == T
16.00% ——— —4— — - : - - +

g o

o

D2




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY
SERVICES DISTRICT

OPERATIONS REPORT
December 2021

Emergencies:
Repair Water Lateral — 10610 Blevins St.
Repair Water Lateral — 11071 Poole St.

Maintenance:

* Power Supply upgraded - Via Linda and Well 4,

» Jett and Video Cypress St. — Monterey One Water.

* Swapped and reprogram VFD's BP1 to Bp2 place — Well # 2.
* Pneumatic Tank back online — Well # 3.

e Clean Storm Drains.

« Jett and Video Sewer Line — Struve Rd.

» Disassemble, dry and clean transfer switch — Sea Garden.

¢ Video Main St. — MH3 and MH2

e Exercise valve to isolate Storage Tank — Well # 2.

¢ Inspect PSI transmitter - Well # 4.

» Generator's starter and battery replaced — Via Linda.

¢ Install Fire Hydrant to fill up Jetting Truck— Well # 3.

¢ Dig trench to divert rainwater — Corner of Washington St. and Merritt St. and Well # 3.
» Troubleshoot Level Sensor — Castroville Bivd.

¢ Troubleshoot Generator's connections to PLC — Sea Garden.
¢ Troubleshoot VFD Phase Out - Well # 5.

¢ Pick up Garbage — Moro Cojo Ponds.

]|



Weekly

Rounds — Well sites (Check water softeners, Chlorine Generator, tanks, pumps, etc.)
Mark water and sewer lines (USA’s) as necessary.
Respond to e-mails.

Rounds - Lift stations (Check fluids, oil, alarms, floats, etc.)
Jetting. (Castroville, Moro Cojo, Moss Landing).

Water samples (Bacteria).

Mapping reports.

Office grounds keeping.

Wash and clean trucks.

Lift stations grounds keeping.

Maintain Cartegraph records updated.

Take Garbage and recycle out.

Monthly

Run Generators.

Water Loss Report.

Read and re-read meters.

Deliver 72 hrs. notices.

Replace registers.

Reset logs on tablet for Lift Stations.
Reset logs on hand-held for Well sites.
Fire Hydrants readings.

Troubleshoot computers, printer, Internet.
Water Well level bubblers readings.

Work Orders:

a) 7 Day Disconnect Notice — 34
b) Final Bill Read Meter — 4

c) Investigate — 2

d) Turn on Service - 1

e) Padlock Srvc,, no tenant - 2

f) Reg-6

TOTAL WORK ORDERS - 49

94



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

CASTROVILLE - ZONE 1

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DECEMBER 2021

< LIFT STATION #5 Del Monte

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

< LIFT STATION #6 @ Sea Garden

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021



< LIFT STATION #7 @ Via Linda

a

Q

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o

Total jetted approx. 5,216 feet

<+ OTHER MATTERS

Q

OCooO0oaOo

Responded to 12 Underground Alert marking requests
Submitted no-spill report to SWRCB on 1-2-2022

Clean storm drains in December 2021

Received quotes for new generators for Via Linda
Inspected interceptors

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at
various facilities in and March 2021 and November 2021

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

a

u

NCP&RD to install storm drain interceptors
Marked- “"DO NOT DUMP, FLOWS TO BAY”
Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear



Castroville
DECEMBER 2021 JETTING 1/11/2022

i< B I

ID Material Length  Street Downstream MH Upstream MH
10200Roberta SDR35 6" 149 Roberta Place MH 12.9 cD12.9
10300 Alley 6" Clay 365 McDougall Alley MH&6.1 MH 6.2
10300Seymour 6" Clay 194 Seymour 5t. MH11.1 c011.7
10400 Alley 6" Clay 370 McDougall Alley MH 6.2 MH 6.3
10400Seymour 6" Clay 345 Seymour St. MH 11.1 MH 11.2
10750BlevinsCir. SDR35 6" 288 Blevins Way MH 12.7 co12.7
109000ak 6" Clay 123 OQAK5t. MH 29 MH 30
11000California/alley 6" Clay 460 California St. MH 22.3 MH 22.6
11000Coaper SDR35 6" 90 Cooper St. MH 6.2 C06.25
11400Blevins SDR35 6" 236 Blevins Way MH 11.6 MH 11.8
11400Coaper 8" Clay 310 Cooper St. MH 11.1 MH 11.6
11450Blevins SDR35 6" 230 Blevins Way MH 11.8 MH 11.9
11500Axtell PSM SDR35 8" 120 Axtell St. MH 11.10 MH 11.11
115008levins SDR35 6" 394 Blevins Way MH 11.9 MH 22.3
11500Cooper SDR35 6" 219 Cooper St. MH 12.10 CO12.10
11600Blevins SDR35 6" 109 Blevins Way MH 12.6 CO 126
11700Blevins SDR35 6" 122 Blevins Way MH 12.6 MH 12.7
12700Vialinda 8" pvC 244 Vialinda MH 12.10 c012.11
12800Vialinda PSM SDR35 8" 206 Vialinda MH 12.9 MH 12.10
12850Vialinda 8" pPVC 235 Vialinda MH 12.5 MH 12.9
12875Vialinda PSM SDR35 8" 91 Vialinda MH 12.5 MH12.6
Hwy156/Benson 6" Clay 316 Benson St MH 105 MH 106

TOTAL 5216 5%



$BU0Z §8|B) ﬂ-u mmnn_._ Jamdg

14DV H3d FDIHd § DAY

(14

SHOTIVD NOITIN H3d § "DAV

5PZ8 % 555 I8
% S¥ -2 l19AA
|esg 0 5624|669
25¢'6% vZ'ec 1968 1196Z 0 Ly STYLOL ATHLNOW
ZHIOM | CHDOM | o# oM SH l1oM _ 5v'0 U
ize T Zivs et
[~ A SolBri66 LZ0ZIELOL
ZrSS00801 VZOZEHLL S ¥ 113M
UMM /18D 5] ovvoL IiLL Zo%z Wav I
09eZs  |DODGLSLES VZOTELIOL
D00 1659¥5 VZOTIEHE EERREDD
000 |zBe £8C 98 Sl O
bi1s 0O00IE0Z 1ZOZELDE
000036+0Z 1Z0ZEHE BT RIEL
Svi6 HV3d 330
2922 M93d TWILHVd 696ES  |sM0°1Z zzzal wizh 1ROP WEEFE
120§ :_sv_h_ DO0PE9L5L 1Z0Z/ELIOL
29521 HAD WO . . 00060222 1Z0ZIEMLL ¥ # 173M
Z09Z% $3994| poesZ | wowuaw | seest | BEEYE
@ 2 o 3 P\ & P
= % N » > F -y
C l[om ZHIeM | cHlem | pRiem | SH1IeMm " .«a/ ...n.. hw )»u 1Z-AON @ 1 Z 120
£
& & I
v ——
viva Z 4lis 713am oW/ _ _
| ! |
I I 1

LZOZITEL




CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MORO COJO - ZoNE 2

MONTHLY O&M REPORT
DECEMBER 2021

<+ LIFT STATION @ CASTROVILLE BLVD

ju|

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

< LIFT STATION @ COMPO DE CASA

a

u

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

59



< JETTING ACTIVITIES

Q
a
|

a

Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #55 to-MH #54.1
Jetted sewer lines bbwn MH #55 to-MH #56
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #56 to-MH #57

Total jetted approx. 825.5 feet

s OTHER MATTERS

Q

oOooDbDoDooDnDD

Responded to 0 Underground Alert marking requests
Cleaned and weed-whacked site

Received quote for new generator @ Castroville Blvd
Assisted NCR&PD and MCPW with fence and trail damage
SWRCB-Reported “no-spill” 1/2/2022

CCSD Cleaned EQ Basins in Jan 2022

Performed inspection of all storm drains in November 2022
Street sweeper cleaned in November 2020

Mowing to be completed Jan 2022

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

O
a

Confirm that storm drain interceptors are clear
Detention ponds are clean & fence secured- done



Moro Cojo
DECEMBER 2021 JETTING 1/11/2022

Downstream Upstream
ID Material Length  Street MH MH
8inSabino 8" PVC 132.5 Sabino Dr. MH 55 MH 54.1
Castroville
CB1 8" PVC 565 Blvd MH 55 MH 56
Los Ninos1 8" PVC 128 LosNinosPl MHS6 MH 57

TOTAL 825.5



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

&

MOSS LANDING (ZONE 3)
MONTHLY O&M REPORT

DEeCEMBER 2021

“» LIFT STATION # 1 (Struve Rd)

]

]

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

<+ LIFT STATION #2 (Hwy 1 @ Pottery barn)

Q

a

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

62



< LIFT STATION #3 (in front of Phil’s fish market)

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

a Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

<+ LIFT STATION #4 (Potrero Rd)

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/2/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/9/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/16/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/22/2021

o Did pump-down, alarm check, and general inspection
of Lift Station 12/29/2021

< JETTING ACTIVITIES

o Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #5 to-MH #1
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #9 to-MH #10
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #1 to-MH #2
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #21
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #2 to-MH #3
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #3 to-MH #4
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #20 to-MH #41
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #41 to-MH #42
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #6 to-MH #5
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #7 to-MH #6
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #8 to-MH #7
Jetted sewer lines btwn MH #1 to-MH #9

DCoocoooooDoooDo

(]

Total jetted approx. 3,722 feet

-

1



< OTHER MATTERS

a
Q

O

Responded to 8 Underground Alert marking requests

Received approval for $500,000 grant from DWR to initiate Moss Landing
sewer system improvements and upgrades

Finalizing grant application for $2.8 Million for upgrades

and repair of sewer system

Performed Bi-annual inspection of grease traps at

various facilities in and March and May 2021

Responded to power failure (PG&E) @ Lift Station #2

Emailed notice of “no spill” to CIWQS 1-2-2022

Manhole at Jetty Rd leaking need to seal until replacement this summer

< Improvements/CIP/Suggestions

Q
a
a

Need to recoat or replace 7 manholes that internal walls are failing
MOU with County for Elkhorn Bridge Force Main replacement
Schedule pigging of Station #1 & Station #2 force mains



Moss Landing
DECEMBER 2021 JETTING

1/11/2022

ID

MH1>MHS
MH10>MH9
MH2>MH1
MH21>MH20
MH3>MH2
MH4>MH3
MH41>Co. Station
MH42>MH41
MHS>MHE
MHE>MH7
MH7>MHS8
MH9>MH1

WAL T LLRED LI M 1 [ AN Y

b
e
-
[ ]
% .E,\
o

\

=
Knntavrsnley \

5 J‘!q..
iy ‘ -
Po L=
T
\
Material Length Street Downstream MH
PSM SDR35 8" 252 Struve Rd. MH5 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 424 Struve Rd. MH9 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 285 Struve Rd. MH1 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 115 Soundholt Rd. MH20 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 350 Struve Rd. MH2 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 350 Struve Rd. MH3 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 324 Soundholt Rd. MH20 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 306 Soundholt Rd. MH41 ML
PSM SDR35 8" 398 Struve Rd. MH6 ML
PSM SDR3S 8" 305 Struve Rd. MH7 ML
PSM SDR3S 8" 348 Struve Rd. MH8 ML
PSM SDR3S 8" 265 Struve Rd. MH1 ML
TOTAL ar22

|

Upstream MH
MH1 ML
MH10 ML
MH2 ML
MH21 ML
MH3 ML
MH4 ML
MH41 ML
MH42 ML
MHS ML
MHBE ML
MH7 ML
MH9 ML



66

Z Jo | abeg Aewwng - s|qealadsay sjUNoIdY WVLS:vSiLL 22T0Zi9/)
(2124851108 juaiwied €10l
08'250'99% {29'515'9)8 NP1 UadO HILVYM
TV 895'2L8 {+6961)8 alieyD ONAIND HIALYM
9£'GL'2LS i55'098'26)% ebieyd ¥ILVM
L6'159'591LS (5a'g91'01)$ aieyd IHUVHOUNS
9/°028's41$ (6z°86)% pa1d uado INITTYIS
G0'616'5218 (z6'015'5)8 afeyD IN3YIL
(zazev'v)S wauthed uado (1oL
662K 1818 ozoe'vs {upa1D uadp wawied)sbieyd yaLym
Y0'T6L'581$ (18°02)8 (upa:0 uadg Juswihed)abieyd IOYVYHIUNS
58Z18'681$ (v6'601)$ (upa1p uado wawied)sbieyd 3NN
Z8'Z6v'vs panddy uadQ jejor
6.'226'G81% £S5 PEE'FS 1pa1d uadg Juswied W3 1vm
9z'825'1813% 62°86%
(o0 0¥2)8 pelddy ysodaq |e10L
L66ZP' 1819 (85138 upa1D uado YILVM
SG'C05'LBLS abreyd y31vm
ajjddy yysodag
00°0% Aouanbujaq 2300
26'699'181L8 00°0% Ayeuad Ha1vm
26'699'181% 0008 Ajeuad aNIN3ud
' . - Ve
S9'¥L0'80LS SP'ZOL'GPS 0Z'Z16'85% abJeyn g0
16'699'1818 65'+9% I 1424anD 00'€96'T 65793 000% afieyd gNdWD Y31VM
9£'509'1818 v4'6£2'168 gzl 1421Gn3 0D'S6L'BYE'T 58'¢Z0'6PS 6RGL2'ZYS abreyd Y3 Lvm
#9'G9£'06% G1212°0L% 62l 000 00°0% SLLLL'DLS sbiey) 394vYHOHNS
6¥'8¥9'6.$ 21'£66'SS 0z i T3 4% 91'6.6'G3 abseyd INIT3YIL
ZE'GGO'ELE
aouejeg

o} pajwry

L20ZAERZL UBnoIL 1 202/12) woly
Aleuiuing - 9|(gBAISI3Y SIUN0IDY

LIIMLSIA STDIAUTS ALINNWNIOD ITTIAOULSYD



Z jJo z abegd fewwng - 9|qeAiaI9)Y SIUNCDOY : WY.LS:¥SiLL Z202/9/E

™~
%,

geozL'oos :aouejeg buison

85'cL$ punjay |e)0}
BE'9Z1'99% upa1g uadg HILVM

PunaY ¢




o
unp@ | o
_ \}
Aew o o? \ o 4 o>
> o & g & =
Jidy @ %v,. vev o ?@4 R R ovév
\ 2 2
ey m > N R & & R (o
go4 0 00°0% |
uepo 00°000°0L$
AOND | 00°000°0c$ i
- '}
w0 pobin i
das O o e
bnys 00°000°09%
nro
LLZBL'L0LS  OL'VBL'GES EVEEL'PS LL'VOZLIS  LELEL'L1L$ SHZv9'[0l$ 0L9S0°0v1$ SE'E29'0628  SIEIOL
unp
Aeyy
1dy
e
god
uep
SOPLO'BOLS LL'E66'SE E0'GSGS  €6465°1$ OTE29VIS 9v9SZ'9l$  6LESL'SZ$  L9GE8'SpE  98@
ZE62SCLIS bbT66'SE  ZELPSS /L1082 16929618 pSEE8'9IS  10'62.22 ESHO0'SPS  AON
65°2/0'0218 €L066'S$ £5€9/$  PGESY'ES ELTIELIS 61259818 pZi8L've$ ESFLI0SS 190
L1E06E'02L8 1220098 6171028  LL'L62'€$  GEPZE'6LS $2298'/1$ BL'VESEZS  bEEMOSYE  dos
£0098'b218 L1'GG6'GS 669L0'LS  8S'IOL'ES  1ZBY9028 $SO6L'6L$ GL'LS0'WZ$  68°068°05%  bBny
LLGIS'0ZIS pL'OVR'SS LL'SGI'LS  ZL'BS6'2$  vSE6S'6LS 86'929'SL$ £6'10v'22$  6ZHEL'6YS ne
sjejof auijall4 Syieqd  JuswWuiancy) elsnpuj  [eiosewwo) uswipedy Ajwed oaibuls

cooc-Le0g uoneaisseld \—.m anuaAay ISJEM jenuuy



,%.w o o & o,% & &
™ 2 N N 2 .
? Ch ¥ ¢ N » W
= j - 0
| m . — . m 000°‘002
=t & P i " ] | [T = rnrv_.l .m I i | £ QQQNQQV
— L | " - 000009
= # = m., - 000°008
T T I L = | 8 000°‘000°L
| ——1 000°00Z°1
000°007°L
8ce'LLr9l 9/8°¢ 06.°c8 9/8'69¢ 00£°192'% 2829192 9/v'85s'e ELL4LY°9 sjejol
unp
Aep
idy
ep
qad
uep
Lor'ese’e £r9 00°€ /5681 GgL0'86y 622'85¢€ 1g6'cLy 966956 28g
LegeLose 609 trv'e 74N 74 evsLesL 0S2's6e 0eL's6g 0/€'cc6 AON
L66°L66°C £0S re9d'cl £L0'00L V65 V6. vL9°89Y vvL'19y 122°GGL°L 10
./88'€28'e oLe’l 208'6 829'96 681°LvL cLEVEY v90'cer 2e5'801 'l dag
80€'620° oor gere've 02968 26E'vLL 61626V 886°GSH 9pL'g6l'L bny
rii'o9g’c LIy 009°0¢ 91v'98 296°'Ges EPLLLY 695'66€ goo'orL'l mnre
s|elo} auljeldi4 syied JUuslwIuIenor) jerLisnpuf JERIBURUO) uE@EtNQ_‘ \—..CENK Qmmﬂmm

ge0z-1eoe uoneayisseln Ag abesr iarepy jenuuy




YES
ST,

Ef "g PMIA/LAIF Performance Report
4 as of 12/10/21
PMIA Average Monthly Quarterly Performance
Effective Yields(? Quarter Ended 09/30/21
Nov 0.203 LAIF Apportionment Rate'?;  0.24
Oct  0.203 LAIF Earnings Ratio®™:  0.00000661958813242
Sep  0.206 LAIF Fair Value Factor'’:  0.999873661
PMIA Daily'':  0.20%
PMIA Quarter to Date!™  0.22%
PMIA Average Life!™; 321
Pooled Money Investment Account
Monthly Portfolio Composition ()
11/30/21
$178.6 hillion
Corporate
Commercial Bonds
paper  0.16% Loans
Certificates of
Deposit/Bank Notes
7.50%
Agencies
16.58%

Treasuries
66.39%

Chart does not include $7,037,000.00 in mortgages, which equates 1o 0.003941%. Percentages may not total 100% due to rounding.

Daily rates are now available here. View PMIA Daily Rates

Notes: The apportionment rate includes interest eerned on the CalPERS Supplementol Pension Payment

pursuant to Government Code 20825 {c)(1) and interest earned on the Wildfire Fund loan pursuant to Public
Utifity Code 3288 {a).

Source:
(W state of California, Office of the Treasurer
% state of Calfiornia, Office of the Controiler



CASTROVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
INTERNAL REPORT

Receipts, Disbursements, and Bank Balances as of December 31, 2021

Ending balance as of November 30, 2021

CHASE BANK, GENERAL FUND - Revenue and Expenses
Beginning Balance
Water Receipts
Water-Sewer Miscellaneous Receipts
User Fees & Propert Taxes

Monterey One Water August 2021 Sanitation Fees
Misc-Over/Short

Transfer Excess Funds to LAIF 12/29/2021
Transfer Excess Funds to LAIF 12/30/2021

Bank Fees

Expenses (Checks Written)

Ending Balance for General Fund

CHASE BANK, CUSTOMER DEPOSIT FUND
Beginning Balance
New Deposits (opened accounts)
Deposits Returned or Applied to Accounts
Ending Balance for Customer Deposit Fund

LAIF FUND
Beginning Balance
Incoming Transfer from Chase General Fund 12/29-30/2021
Ending Balance LAIF

CAMP FUND

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Capital Improve Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance Camp Federal Security Account

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Reserves Account
Monthly Interest Earned

Ending Balance CAMP Federal Security Account

CalTRUST-INVESTMENT

Beginning Balance Sewer (Zone 1) Medium-Term Account
Income Distribution
Unrealized GAIN (Loss)

Ending Balance CalTRUST

New Balance as of December 31, 2021

$13,643,135.05

286,448.14
115,452.17
3,179.62
746,384.75
26,546.99
0.12
{500,000.00)
(100,000.00)
(75.00)
(208,367.90)

369,568.89

67,213.01
120.00
{1,100.00)

66,233.01

10,396,298.22
600,000.00

10,996,298.22

120,633.57
5.16

120,638.73

238,654.47
10.20

238,664.67

2,533,887.64
872.54
(4,963.54)

2,529,796.64

14,321,200.16 |




Date

12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021

12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/2/2021
12/3/2021
12/3/2021
12/3/2021
12/7/2021
12/7/2021
12/7/2021
12/13/2021
12/13/2021
12/13/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021

12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021

12/16/2021
12/16/2021

List of Checks for December 2021

Number Name
General Fund Checking

786
787
788
789
790
791
792
783
784
795
786
787
798

799
800
801

802-807
808

1
2
3
4
5
809
810
811
812-814
1
2
815
816
817
818
819
820
821
822
823
824
825

826
827

828
829

830
a31

Airgas NCN

Aramark

Buckles-Smith Electric Co.
CSDA

Eudoxio Orozco Jr.

Exxon Mobile

Jonathan Varela

Lidia Santos

MNS Engineers

Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss

Office Depot, Inc.
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

Void

Roberto Galvez

USA Bluebook
District Employees’
VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees’ Contribution

PERS-Employer Contribution
CalPERS-Health

Void

WM Anderson Fence

Quality Painting & Sandblasting
District Employees'

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

Accurate C&S Services
ACWA JPIA

Airgas NCN

Aramark

ATA&T

California Water Service Co.
Castroville Hardware
Chelsea Price

Core & Main LP

Eudoxio Orozco Jr.
GreatAmerican Financial Svcs

J Johnson & Company inc
MNS Engineers Inc
continued

Monterey One Water
Pacific Gas & Electric
continued

continued

continued

Principal Life Group
SWRCB

Memo

Supplies for Well Sites

Operators Uniforms, Mats, Restroom
SCADA Parts for Well Site #4
Annual Membership Dues

Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Fuel for Vehicles

Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Monthly Cell Phone Reimbursement
Emergency Deep Aquifer Project
Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

Office Supplies

Lift Station Zone 1 & 2

Streetlights Zone 1 & 2

Void

Annual Safety Boots

Parts and Supplies

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Employees Health Benefits-November
Void

1/2 for New Fence 11380 Commercial
Re-coating Hydro Tank #3
Operators Retro On-Call 2 years
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes

DOT 2022 Annual Enroliment
Employees Dental/Vision/EAP
Supplies for Well Sites

Operators Uniforms, Mats, Restroom
Monthly Telephone Services

Water Meters at Zone 2 Lift Stations
Parts and Supplies

Over Payment on Closed Account
Parts for Hydrant at Well #3
Reimbursement-Collection Class
Monthly Billing Equipment Lease
Castroville Blvd Manhole

Lid Replacement

M L Wastewater System Rehab
Castroville Overhead Sign

Sewer Treatment Fees

Well Sites

Office

Steel Garage

Street Lights Zone 1

Monthly Employees Life Insurance
Annual Permit Fee

R R AN RARNRPAARARBOARAPLARRADAOEDADAPRERNNDOHTNANNNNNNHAH

AR A H O AP A HEH

Amount

401.77
492.23
2,680.77
4,054.00
40.00
751.81
131.00
40.00
6,195.00
362.00
2,937.00
218.00
1,028.32
1,647.70

100.00
489.39
13,651.10
2,115.00
5,462.24
1,091.86
1,496.98
2,000.40
13,509.77
3,310.00
14,450.00
5,005.55
1,362.22
163.14
420.00
1,031.08
465.46
323.82
350.78
40.59
210.61
27.05
735.32
98.00
462.26

8,657.51
5,820.00
805.00
40.30
9,356.93
209.82
49.12
3,942.76
111.06
3,326.00

72



Date
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021

12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/16/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021

12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/27/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021
12/30/2021

Number Name

832
833

834
835

836
837
838-843
844

852
853
854
8565
B856-861
862
1
2
3
4
863
864
865
866
867

TPO

Cardmember Service-Eric

continued

Cardmember Service-Lidia
Cardmember Service-Roberto

continued
continued
continued

Wm Corporate Services Inc
Zoom Imaging Solutions Inc.
District Employees’

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Willdan Financial Services

ACWA

Charter Communications

Conte's Generator Service
Monterey Bay Analytical Services
Noland, Hamerly, Etienne, Hoss
Pacific Gas & Electric

continued
continued
Shape Inc.
SWRCB

U.S. Postal Service (CMRS-FP)

All Safe

District Employees'

VALIC

Electronic Federal Tax Payment

EDD

PERS -Employees' Contribution
PERS-Employer Contribution
Adriana Melgoza

Cosme Padilla

Glenn Qania

James Cochran
Ronald J. Stefani

Total General Fund-Checking

Customer Deposit Fund

12/15/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021
12/31/2021

57
58
59
60
61

Sprouse Communications [nc.
Javier Lemus Martinez
Fustino Hernandez-Ortiz

Lupe Reyes

Castroville CSD

Total Customer Deposit Fund

Memo

HR Consulting Services

Lunch Meeting MCWD GM

Small Tools & Office Supplies

Cell Services GM & LD Operator
Monthly CCSD Web Page

VNC Annual Services for Computers
Radio Power Supply for all Sites
Smog for Vehicle

Monthly Waste Disposal Services
Xerox Copy Fees & Maintenance
Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Admin Fees for Tax Codes

Annual 2022 Membership Dues
Monthly Internet Service

Lift Station Via Linda Repair/Main
Monthly Water Testing Fees

Legal Fees

Moss Landing Lift Stations Zone 3
Street Lights Zone 1 & 2

Lift Stations Zone 1 & 2

Rebuild Pump for Station #1 Zone 3
Water Systemn Annual Fees
Quarterly Postage for Machine
New Alarm Sensor

Bi-Weekly Net Payroll

Bi-Weekly Deferred Comp
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Payroll Taxes
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
Bi-Weekly Retirement Benefits
December 21, 2021 Board Meeting
December 21, 2021 Board Meeting
December 21, 2021 Board Meeting
December 21, 2021 Board Meeting
December 21, 2021 Board Meeting

Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
Deposit Refund
December Closures

AOHPDAPBAROBPADAPRPA AR PB AR PDAAARPBPAABBABDHAND RN BOHHHAPHN

& H B AN

Amount
687.50
23.57
284.87
94.25
130.00
82.98
616.06
41.75
61.99
89.45
13,571.31
2,115.00
5,345.94
1,065.21
1,496.98
2,000.40
375.00
9,930.00
64.99
3,355.97
310.00
225.00
903.18
4,325.31
1,089.51
4,582.88
5,209.52
2,100.00
199.00
13,735.58
2,115.00
5,432.54
1,073.31
1,496.98
2,000.40
91.15
91.15
91.15
91.15
91.15
208,367.90

800.00
28.44
45.14
60.00

166.42

1,100.00



ar 2022 Calendar - United States

ol |

hutps://www.timeanddate.com/calendar/print. im! ?year=2022&count...

Calendar for Year 2022 (United States)

January

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

g 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 I

2® 20 17.0 250

February
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 1011 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28

1:@ 8:0 160 230

March
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 45
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30 31

2:® 10:0 150 250

April
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9
10 11 12 13 14 15 16
17 18 19 20 21 22 23
24 25 26 27 28 29 30

1@ 90 160 230 30:@

May
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6 7
8 9 10 11 12 13 14
15 16 17 18 19 20 21
22 23 24 25 26 27 28
29 30 31

80 160 22:0 30:@

June
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4
5 6 7 8 9101
12 13 14 15 16 17 18
19 20 21 22 23 24 25
26 27 28 29 30

70 140 200 20:0

July

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9

i0 11 12 13 14 15 16

17 18 19 20 21 22 23

24 25 26 27 28 29 30

3N

6:0 13:0 20:0 28:@

August
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5 6
7 8 9 10 11 12 13
14 15 16 17 18 19 20
21 22 23 24 25 26 27
28 29 30 31

50 11:0 19.0 27:@

September
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
12 3
4 56 7 8 910
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30

30 10:0 17.0 25:@

October

Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1

2 3 4 5 6 7 8

9 10 11 12 13 14 15

16 17 18 19 20 21 22

23 24 25 26 27 28 29

30 31

20 20 1720 25:@

November
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3 4 5
6 7 8 9 10 11 12
13 14 15 16 17 18 19
20 21 22 23 24 25 26
27 28 29 30

1.0 80 160 238 30:©

December
Su Mo Tu We Th Fr Sa
1 2 3
4 5 6 7 8 9 10
11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18 19 20 21 22 23 24
25 26 27 28 29 30 31

7.0 16:0 230 29:0

Jan 1 New Year's Day

Jan 17 Martin Luther King Jr. Day

Feb 21 Presidents' Day
May 30 Memorial Day

Jun 19 Juneteenth

Holidays:
Jun 20 ‘Juneteenth’ day off
Jul4  Independence Day
Sep & Labor Day
Oct 10 Columbus Day
Mov 11 Veterans Day

Nov 24 Thanksgiving Day
Dec 25 Christmas Day
Dec 26 'Christmas Day' day off

Calendar generated on www timeanddate.com/calendar

74

/11,2022, 2:41 PM



